

Draft Pricing Register

2021/22

Table Of Contents

Southern Grampians Shire Council	6
Corporate and Governance	6
Meeting Procedure Infringements – Local Law No 10 2015	6
Freedom of Information	6
Corporate Services	6
Photocopying/Printing – Council Related Documents Only	6
Local Laws	7
Fees and Permits	7
Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015	7
Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)	8
Parking Infringements – Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009	12
Fees & Costs for Enforcement of Infringement Penalties (Magistrates' Court Regulations)	14
Dog and Cat Pound Fees	14
Keeping/Sustenance While Impounded	14
Animal Surrender	14
Livestock Pound Fees	14
Impoundment	14
Sustenance While Impounded	14
Other Livestock Impoundment Fees	15
Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act)	15
Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)	16
Infringements (Environment Protection Act)	18
Community Services	18
Community Transport (Bus)	18
Occasional Care	19
Family Day Care	19
Home Support Services	19
Direct Clients	19
Agency Clients	20
Cultural Services	20
Art Gallery	20
Guided Tours - Maximum 45 Participants	20
Guided Tours – 45+ Participants	20
Venue & Additional Hire Fees	
Programs	
Cinema	
General Admission	
Fund Raisers	
Group Bookings Other	
Library Services	
Other	
Performing Arts Centre	
Function Room (including kitchen)	

Ted Kenna VC Room (Meeting Space Only)	24
Break Out Areas	24
Main Auditorium	24
Additional Hire Fees	24
Staffing	24
Equipment	
Ticketing	25
Leisure and Recreation Services	25
Hamilton Indoor Leisure & Aquatic Centre	25
Memberships	25
Casual Fees	27
Recreational Swim	28
Court Hire	29
Room Hire	
Group Bookings	
User Group Fees	
Miscellaneous	
Hamilton Olympic Swimming Pool	
Hire	
School Groups Swimming Lessons – General Public	
Other	
Community Swimming Pools (Excludes Hamilton)	
Hire	
Other	
Halls & Other Recreation Facilities	
Melville Oval	
Grandstand	
Mitchell Park	
mioricii i di K	34
Patterson Park	
Pedrina Park	
Casual Use	
Training	
Hamilton Showgrounds	
Lake Hamilton	
Hamilton Botanical Gardens	
Penshurst Botanical Gardens	37
Building and Planning Services	37
Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory	37
Planning and Subdivision – Statutory	37
Applications for Permits and Applications to Amend Permits	37
Swimming Pools	48
Environmental Health	48
Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)	
Food Act Registrations	
Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration	
Community Groups (Not for Profit) Food Premises Annual Registration	

Public Health and Wellbeing Act	50
Accommodation	50
Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration	50
Hairdressing	50
Caravan Park Registrations	51
Aquatic Facilities Registrations	51
Visitor Services	51
Tourism	51
Caravan Parks	52
Coleraine Caravan Park	52
Penshurst Caravan Park	52
Waste Services	53
Transfer Stations	53
Garbage	53
Green Waste	53
Recyclables	53
Clean Fill	54
Tyres	54
E-Waste	54
Bed Mattress	54
Other	54
Waste Management - Miscellaneous	54
Kerbside Collection – Elective Services	55
Infrastructure Services	55
Road Management	55
Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway	55
Minor Works - Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway	55
Works Other than Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway	55
Works Other than Minor Works - Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway	56
Miscellaneous	56
Hamilton Aerodrome	57
Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange	57

Explanation Table

Classifications Keys

Pricing Basis

F	Full Cost Pricing – Refers to the recovery of all direct and indirect costs involved in providing a service
М	Market Pricing – Refers to situations where Council provides services in competition with others in a competitive marketplace (and where Council must comply with National Competition Policy requirements)
Р	Partial Cost Pricing – Refers to the situation where less than the full cost of providing a service is recovered. It implies the existence of subsidization from rate revenue or from revenue from other services
R	Regulatory – Refers to the situation where the price or fee for a service is set by legislation and Council cannot charge outside this framework
Z	Zero Cost Pricing – Where no price is charged for the provision of the service

Pricing Principle

A	Broad Community Service – Service provides a broad community benefit and it is impractical to levy a charge
В	Cost Benefit – Service is a minor part of the overall operation of the Council, or the potential for revenue collection is so minor as to be outweighed by the costs of collection
С	Shared Benefit – Benefits from provision of the service accrue to the community as whole as well as individual users
D	Stimulus – A stimulus to the demand for the service is required. In the short term only part of the cost of the service is to be recovered
E	Evasion – Charging prices to recover full cost may result in widespread evasion
F	Equity – The service is targeted to low-income users
G	User Benefit – Service benefits particular users, making a contribution to their individual income, welfare or profits, without any broader benefits to the community.
Н	Regulatory – Fee Fixed by Legislation
1	Market – Service provided is in competition with that provided by others and there is pressure to set a price which will attract adequate usage of the service

Southern Grampians Shire Council

Corporate and Governance

Meeting Procedure Infringements – Local Law No 10 2015

Failing to Comply with a Direction of the Chair	Per Infringement	N	10 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$1,652.20	R	Н
Fraudulently Signing a Petition or Joint Letter	Per Infringement	N	20 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$3,304.40	R	Н
Using the Common Seal without Authority	Per Infringement	N	20 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$3,304.40	R	Н
Using a Replica of the Common Seal without Authority	Per Infringement	N	20 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$3,304.40	R	Н

Freedom of Information

Application Fee	Per Application	Ν	\$29.60	\$29.60	R	Н
Search Fee	Per Hour	Ν	\$22.20	\$22.20	R	Н
Photocopying – A4 Page	Per Page	N	\$0.20	\$0.20	R	Н

Corporate Services

Budget Documents	Per Copy	Ν	\$40.00	\$40.00	F	G
Non FOI Searches	Per Hour	Ν	\$90.00	\$90.00	F	G
Land Information Certificates	Per Certificate	Ν	\$27.00	\$27.00	R	Н
Dishonour Cheque Fee	Per Dishonour	Ν		At Cost	F	G
Debt Recovery Costs non Magistrates Court	Per Item	N	At Cost - Max of	imum Charge \$300 per Item	F	G
Release of Property & Financial Information	Per Hour	N	\$90.00	\$90.00	F	G
Sale of Aerial Photography	Per Aerial	Υ	\$40.00	\$40.00	F	G
Interest on Rates & Charges – Excludes Special Schemes	Per Annum	N		10%	R	Н
Interest on Other Debts	Per Annum	Ν		10%	R	Н

Photocopying/Printing – Council Related Documents Only

Simplex A4 – Black & White	Per Page	N	\$0.25	\$0.25	F	G
Simplex A4 – Colour	Per Page	Ν	\$0.50	\$0.50	F	G
Simplex A3 – Black & White	Per Page	Ν	\$0.75	\$0.75	F	G
Simplex A3 – Colour	Per Page	Ν	\$1.00	\$1.00	F	G
Simplex A2	Per Page	Ν	\$5.00	\$5.00	F	G
Simplex A1	Per Page	Ν	\$15.00	\$15.00	F	G

Photocopying/Printing - Council Related Documents Only [continued]

Simplex A0	Per Page	N	\$20.00	\$20.00	F	G

Local Laws

Fees and Permits

General Infringements Administration Fee	Per Infringement	Ν	\$100.00	\$100.00	F	G
General Permit	Per Permit	Ν	\$100.00	\$110.00	F	G
Excess Animal Permit	Per Permit	N	\$120.00	\$150.00	F	G
Small Animal Trap – Deposit	Per Trap	N	\$50.00	\$50.00	F	G
Parking Fees at meters	Per Hour	Υ	\$1.20	\$1.20	F	G
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Commercial Purposes	Per Day	Y	\$50.00	\$50.00	F	G
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Commercial Purposes	Per Week	Υ	\$150.00	\$150.00	F	G
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Charitable Purposes	No Charge	Υ		No Charge	F	G
Meter Hood – Deposit	Per Hood	N	\$30.00	\$50.00	F	G
Local Law Permit Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	Ν	\$50.00	\$50.00	F	G
Fire Prevention – Block Clearance Administration Fee	Per Incidence	N	\$190.00	\$190.00	R	Н

Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015

Vehicle Crossings Construction	Per Permit	N	As determined by Road Management Regulations (refer to Road Management fees)		F	G
Droving of Livestock	Per Permit	N	\$220.00	\$220.00	F	G
Advertising sign placed on roads/footpaths	Per Permit	N	\$100.00	\$100.00	F	G
Advertising sign placed on roads/footpaths – Multiple permits for the same business premises	Per Permit	N	\$150.00	\$150.00	F	G
Itinerant Trading permit – per year	Per year	N	\$775.00	\$1,000.00	F	G
Itinerant Trading permit – per month	Per Year	N	\$115.00	\$120.00	F	G
Display of goods for sale	Per Permit	N	\$84.00	\$100.00	F	G
Display of goods for sale – Multiple permits for the same business premises: maximum per annum	Per Permit	N	\$150.00	\$150.00	F	G
Outdoor eating facilities on roads – 1st table	Per Table	N	\$84.00	\$100.00	F	G
Outdoor eating facilities on roads – subsequent tables	Per Table	N	\$35.00	\$35.00	F	G
Bulk rubbish container on roads – per week	Per Week / Container	N	\$35.00	\$50.00	F	G

Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015 [continued]

Occupation of the Road for works in order to: occupy or fence off part of a road, erect a hoarding or overhead protection awning, use a mobile crane or travel tower for any building work, make a hole or excavate or reinstate a hole or excavation or any other works on any part of the road or road reserve	Per Worksite	N	Managemer	nined by Road nt Regulations Management fees)	F	G
Street parties, street festivals and processions less than 100 people	Per Event	N	\$10.00	\$50.00	F	G
Street parties, street festivals and processions greater than 100 people	Per Event	N	\$50.00	\$100.00	F	G
Collections on roads	Per Permit	N	\$84.00	\$100.00	F	G
Busking	Per Permit	N	\$15.00	\$15.00	F	G
Parklet Permit – per year	Per Permit	N	\$0.00	\$1,000.00	F	G

Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)

Transfer of Permit	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Misleading Conduct	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Compliance with Directions	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Keeping Excess Animals	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Prohibition on Certain Animals	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Nuisance Animals	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Adequate Fencing for Animals	Per Infringement	N	2.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$250.00		
Shelters for Animals	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Requirement to Remove Dog Excrement	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Horses on Reserves	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Dogs in Livestock Exchange	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Keeping of Bees	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н

Keeping of Bees	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Driving Livestock within the Municipal District	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
District			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Driving Livestock through the Municipal District	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Roadside Grazing	Per Infringement	N	2.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$250.00		
Removal of Mud and Animal Excrement	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Camping on Council Land or in Public Places	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Camping on Privately Owned Land	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Temporary Dwellings	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Asset Protection	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Fencing of Building Sites	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Stormwater Protection	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Disposal of Builders' Refuse	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Removal of Builders' Refuse	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Sanitary Facilities	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Identifying a Building Site	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Behaviour in Council Buildings	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Behaviour on Council Land	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Using Footpaths for Commercial Activities	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н

Using Footpaths for Commercial Activities	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Trading, Collections, Subscriptions and Raffles	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Sale of Prohibited Goods from Council Controlled Land	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$200.00	R	Н
Street Parties, Festivals and Outdoor	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
Entertainment Events	r or miningomonic	.`	Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Busking	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
	_				
Alashal Natta ha Oanasaadia Oaasifia	Den la faire access at	N.	Min. Fee: \$100.00	D	
Alcohol Not to be Consumed in Specific Areas	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$150.00	R	Н
Hygiene Requirements for Personal Care	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
and Body Art Businesses	. or minigement	. •	·		
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Bulk Rubbish Containers	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Street Litter Bins and Recycling Bins	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Parking a Long Vehicle on Roads	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
r anning a zong vomolo on reduce	. or minigement				
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Parking a Heavy Vehicle in a Residential Zone	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Recreation Vehicles	Per Infringement	Ν	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Driving a Heavy Vehicle Contrary to	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
Signed Restrictions			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Temporary Vehicle Crossing and	Per Infringement	N		R	Н
Maintaining Crossings	rei illilligement	IN	1 Penalty Units	K	П
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Repairing Vehicles	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Noise from Vehicles in Public Places	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Damage to Council Roads by Heavy	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
Vehicles and Other Uses	oigomom	,	·	, ,	
	5 16		Min. Fee: \$200.00	_	
Parking Controls	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н

Parking Controls	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
	5 17:		Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Abandoned, Unregistered or Derelict Vehicles in Public Places	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Storage of Unregistered Vehicles	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Sale of Vehicles	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Skateboards and Other Wheeled	Per Infringement	N	0.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
Recreation Devices			Min. Fee: \$50.00		
Petrol Pumps	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Using Lake Hamilton Waterway and	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
Reserve			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Taking Water from Council Operated	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
Standpipes, Roadside Dams, Culverts and Lake Hamilton			·		
Interference with Watercourse	Per Infringement	N	Min. Fee: \$200.00 2 Penalty Units	R	Н
interierence with watercourse	i ei iiiiiiigemeni	14		IX.	
EL E	D 14:		Min. Fee: \$200.00	D.	
Electric Fences	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$200.00		
Scare Guns and Noise Emitting Devices	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Fireworks	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$100.00		
Control of Noise from Premises	Per Infringement	Ν	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Removal of Fallen Timber	Per Infringement	Ν	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Removal of Sand and Gravel from	Per Infringement	N	1.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
Roadsides			Min. Fee: \$150.00		
Displaying Property Numbers	Per Infringement	N	0.5 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$50.00		
Using Incinerators and Open Air Burning	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
5					
Use of Chimneys, Purpose Built Outdoor	Per Infringement	N	Min. Fee: \$100.00 1 Penalty Units	R	Н
Cooking and/or Heating Devices	i ei iiiiiiigemeni	IN	i Fenally Units	K	П

Use of Chimneys, Purpose Built Outdoor Cooking and/or Heating Devices	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$100.00	R	Н
Locating Trees and Plants and Other Obstructions	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$100.00	R	Н
Condition and Appearance of Land and Buildings	Per Infringement	N	2.5 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$250.00	R	Н
Land Not to be Dangerous	Per Infringement	N	2.5 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$250.00	R	Н
Fire Hazards	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$200.00	R	Н
Shipping Containers	Per Infringement	N	2 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$200.00	R	Н
Shopping Trolleys	Per Infringement	N	0.5 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$50.00	R	Н

Parking Infringements – Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009

701 – Parked – For period longer than indicated RR 205	Per Infringement	N	\$75.00	\$75.00	R	Н
702 – Parked – Fail to pay fee and obey instructions on sign/meter/ticket etc. RR 207	Per Infringement	N	\$75.00	\$75.00	R	Н
705 – Stopped – On a motor bike parking area	Per Infringement	N	\$75.00	\$75.00	R	Н
706 – Parked – Contrary to requirement of parking area	Per Infringement	N	\$81.00	\$81.00	R	Н
710 – Parked – Not within a parking bay RR 211 (1)	Per Infringement	N	\$75.00	\$75.00	R	Н
711 – Parked – Not completely within a parking bay RR 211 (2)	Per Infringement	N	\$75.00	\$75.00	R	Н
712 – Parked – Long Vehicle exceeding minimum number of bays	Per Infringement	N	\$75.00	\$75.00	R	Н
714 - Stopped - In a no parking area	Per Infringement	N	\$81.00	\$81.00	R	Н
715 – Stopped – On a marked foot crossing	Per Infringement	N		Penalty Units n. Fee: \$99.13	R	Н
720 – Stopped – In a loading zone	Per Infringement	N		Penalty Units . Fee: \$165.22	R	Н
721 – Stopped – In a loading zone longer than 30 minutes	Per Infringement	N		Penalty Units . Fee: \$165.22	R	Н
722 – Stopped – In a loading zone longer than indicated time	Per Infringement	N	•	1 Penalty Units . Fee: \$165.22	R	Н

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	•

Parking Infringements – Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009 [continued]

726 – Stopped – In a taxi zone RR 182	Per Infringement	N	0.6 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$99.13		
727 – Stopped – In a bus zone RR 183	Per Infringement	N	0.6 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$99.13		
729 – Stopped – Double park RR 189	Per Infringement	N	0.6 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$99.13	R	Н
737 – Stopped – On a path, dividing strip	Per Infringement	N	·	R	Н
or Nature strip RR 197	Per miningement	IN	0.6 Penalty Units Min. Fee: \$99.13	K	П
743 – Stopped – On driveway or other way	Per Infringement	N	0.6 Penalty Units	R	Н
of access RR 198 (2)	r or miningomoric		Min. Fee: \$99.13		
744 – Stopped – Across driveway or other	Per Infringement	N	0.6 Penalty Units	R	Н
way of access RR 198 (2)			Min. Fee: \$99.13		
745 - Parked - Not facing direction of	Per Infringement	Ν	0.6 Penalty Units	R	Н
travel			Min. Fee: \$99.13		
752 – Parked – Less than 1m from other vehicle	Per Infringement	N	0.6 Penalty Units	R	Н
veriicie			Min. Fee: \$99.13		
755 – Parked – Unreasonably obstructing the path of vehicles	Per Infringement	N	0.6 Penalty Units	R	Н
the path of veriloids			Min. Fee: \$99.13		
756 – Parked – Unreasonably obstructing the path of pedestrians	Per Infringement	N	0.6 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$99.13		
793 – Stopped – In a no stopping area	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$165.22		
794 – Stopped – On a children's crossing	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$165.22		
795 – Stopped – Within 20m before children's crossing	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
_			Min. Fee: \$165.22		
796 – Stopped – Within 10m after children's crossing	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
S			Min. Fee: \$165.22		
803 – Stopped – In a parking area for people with disabilities	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$165.22		
804 – Stopped – Within 10m of intersection	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$165.22		
805 – Stopped – Within an intersection	Per Infringement	N	1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$165.22		

Fees & Costs for Enforcement of Infringement Penalties (Magistrates' Court Regulations)

(15) Lodgement Fee	Per Lodgement	N	3.9 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$644.35		
(17) Penalty Reminder Costs	Per Reminder	N	1.8 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$297.39		
(18) Enforcement Order Costs	Per Enforcement	N	2.1 Penalty Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$346.96		

Dog and Cat Pound Fees

Keeping/Sustenance While Impounded

Dogs – For the first day	Per Day	Ν	\$90.00	\$100.00	F	1
Dogs – For each subsequent day	Per Day	Ν	\$35.00	\$40.00	F	1
Cats – For the first day	Per Day	Ν	\$60.00	\$65.00	F	I
Cats – For each subsequent day	Per Day	Ν	\$25.00	\$30.00	F	1

Animal Surrender

Surrender at animal pound of dog	Per Dog	Υ	\$30.00	\$50.00	F	I
Surrender at animal pound of cat	Per Cat	Υ	\$20.00	\$30.00	F	- 1

Livestock Pound Fees

Impoundment

For the impounding of livestock from any Crown, public or private land.

Sheep or Goat	Per Animal	Ν	\$25.00	\$40.00	Р	В
Entire Ram or Billy Goat	Per Animal	Ν	\$45.00	\$50.00	Р	В
Entire Bull or Stallion	Per Animal	Ν	\$100.00	\$125.00	Р	В
All Other Livestock	Per Animal	Ν	\$65.00	\$65.00	Р	В
Other Domesticated Animal	Per Animal	Ν	\$0.00	\$30.00	Р	В
For every sheep or goat	Per Animal	Ν	\$20.00	\$30.00	F	1
For every entire ram or billy goat	Per Animal	Ν	\$40.00	\$50.00	F	1
For every other type of livestock	Per Animal	Ν	\$60.00	\$60.00	F	1
For every entire bull or stallion	Per Animal	Ν	\$100.00	\$110.00	F	1
For the walking or transporting of impounded livestock to a pound	At Cost	N	Actual	costs incurred	F	1

Sustenance While Impounded

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Sustenance While Impounded [continued]

For every other type of livestock	Per Day	Ν	\$20.00	\$30.00	F	- 1
Other Domesticated Animal	Per Day	Ν	\$0.00	\$15.00	F	1

Other Livestock Impoundment Fees

Walking/Transporting Impounded Livestock to Pound	At Cost	N		At Cost	Р	В
Notification to Owner of Impounded Livestock	Per Notification	N	\$80.00	\$100.00	F	В
Notification to Public of Intention to Sell Impounded Livestock	At Cost	N		At Cost	Р	В
Euthanasia/Disposal of Impounded Livestock	At Cost	N		At Cost	F	В
For the giving of written notice to the owner of impounded livestock	Per Notice	N	\$80.00	\$100.00	F	I
Euthanasia/Disposal	At Cost	Ν	Actual	costs incurred	F	1

Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act)

The 2019/20 Registration year is from 11 April 2020 to 10 April 2021

The 2020/21 Registration year is from 11 April 2021 to 10 April 2022

Dog – Maximum Fee	Per Reg	Ν	\$124.00	\$130.00	R	Н
Dog – Maximum Fee – Concession	Per Reg	Ν	\$69.00	\$72.00	R	Н
Dog – Reduced Fee (1)	Per Reg	Ν	\$49.00	\$53.00	R	Н
Dog – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession	Per Reg	Ν	\$29.00	\$30.00	R	Н
Dog – Declared Dog	Per Reg	Ν	\$204.00	\$250.00	R	Н
Dog – Restricted Breed Dog	Per Reg	Ν	\$204.00	\$250.00	R	Н
Cat – Maximum Fee	Per Reg	Ν	\$79.00	\$83.00	R	Н
Cat – Maximum Fee – Concession	Per Reg	Ν	\$41.50	\$44.00	R	Н
Cat – Reduced Fee (1)	Per Reg	Ν	\$29.00	\$30.00	R	Н
Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession	Per Reg	Ν	\$16.50	\$18.00	R	Н
Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession Requirements		N			R	Н

Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Any cat to which the following descriptions apply - De-sexed cats, Cats over 10 years old, Cats kept for breeding by the proprietor of a domestic animal business conducted on registered premises, Cats registered with the Feline Control Council, the Governing Council of the Cat Fancy Australian and Victoria Incorporated, the Democratic Cat Council Incorporated or any successor in law of any one of those associations or a breed approved by Council, Any reduced fee pensioner.

Dog – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession	N	R	Н
Requirements			

Dog Reduced Fee (1) – Any dog to which the following descriptions apply - De-sexed dogs, Dogs over 10 years, Dogs kept for working stock, Dogs kept for breeding by the proprietor of a domestic animal business conducted on registered premises, Dogs that have undergone obedience training which complies with the regulations, Dogs registered with the Victorian Canine Association or any successor in law of that Association or any organisation approved by Council, Council approved trained assistance animals, Any reduced fee pensioner.

Registration of Domestic Animal Business	Per Reg	Ν	\$200.00	\$250.00	R	Н
Replacement domestic animal tag	Per Tag	N	\$10.00	\$15.00	R	Н

Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)

Item 1 – Failure to apply to register a dog or cat	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 2 – Failure to provide declaration in	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2	R	Н
respect of whether a dog is a restricted breed			Min. Fee: \$330.44		
Item 3 – Proprietor of domestic animal	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2	R	Н
business selling or giving away a dog or cat not implanted with a prescribed permanent identification device			Min. Fee: \$330.44		
Item 4 – Registering dog or cat not wearing Council identification marker	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 0.5	R	Н
3			Min. Fee: \$82.61		
Item 5 – Unregistered dog or cat wearing Council identification marker	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 0.5	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$82.61		
Item 6 – Person other than owner removing, altering or defacing	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 0.5	R	Н
identification marker			Min. Fee: \$82.61		
Item 7 – Dog or cat on private property after notice of objection served	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 0.5	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$82.61		
Item 8 – Dog at large or not securely confined to owner's premises during day	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1.5	R	Н
time			Min. Fee: \$247.83		
Item 9 – Dog at large or not securely confined to owner's premises during night time	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2	R	Н
Item 10 – Cat at large or not securely	Per Infringement	N	Min. Fee: \$330.44 Penalty Units 0.5	R	Н
confined to owner's premises in restricted municipal district			Min. Fee: \$82.61		
Item 11 – Contravening Council Order	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1	R	Н
relating to presence of dogs and cats in public places			Min. Fee: \$165.22		
Item 12 – Greyhound outside owner's	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1.5	R	Н
premises not adequately muzzled or not effectively controlled by chain, cord or leash			Min. Fee: \$247.83		
Item 13 – Dog or cat being a nuisance	Per Infringement	Ν	Penalty Units 0.5	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$82.61		
Item 14 – Not complying with an order to abate nuisance	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1.5	R	Н
abate nuisance			Min. Fee: \$247.83		
Item 15 – Failure to notify the Council in respect of a dog that is under investigation	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1	R	Н
for an offence against section 29 of the Act within 24 hours of the dog going missing			Min. Fee: \$165.22		
Item 16 – Failure to notify the Council in respect of a dog that is under investigation	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1	R	Н
for an offence against section 29 of the Act within 24 hours of a change in custody or ownership of dog			Min. Fee: \$165.22		
Item 17 – Failure to notify the Council in respect of a dog that is under investigation	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1	R	Н
, <u></u>					

Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act) [continued]

Item 17 – Failure to notify the Council in respect of a dog that is under investigation for an offence against section 29 of the Act within 24 hours of a change to the owner's address	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1 Min. Fee: \$165.22	R	н
Item 18 – Failure to notify the Council in respect of a dog that is under investigation for an offence against section 29 of the Act within 24 hours of a change to the place where the dog is kept	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1 Min. Fee: \$165.22	R	Н
Item 19 – Failure of the owner of a dangerous dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of the dog going missing	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 21 – Failure of the owner of a dangerous dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of a change to the place where the dog is kept	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 22 – Failure of the owner of a dangerous dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of a change in ownership of the dog	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 23 – Failure to ensure that a dangerous dog is properly confined on owner's residential premises	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 24 – Failure to ensure that a dangerous dog is properly confined on owner's non-residential premises	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 25 – Failure of the owner of a menacing dog to notify the Council within 24 hours that the dog is missing	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 26 – Failure of the owner of a menacing dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of a change to the owner's address	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 27 – Failure of the owner of a menacing dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of a change to the place where the dog is kept	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 28 – Failure of the owner of a menacing dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of a change in ownership of the dog	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 29 – Failure to comply with requirement to muzzle or effectively control menacing dog	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 30 – Keeping a restricted breed dog not acquired before 3 November 2005	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 31 – Failure of the owner of restricted breed dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of the dog going missing	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 32 – Failure of the owner of restricted breed dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of a change to the owner's address	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 33 – Failure of the owner of restricted breed dog to notify the Council within 24	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2	R	Н

Name

Vear 20/21 Year 21/22

Pricing Pricing

Fee Basis Principle

(incl. GST) (incl. GST)

Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act) [continued]

hours of a change to the place where the dog is kept	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 34 – Failure of the owner of restricted breed dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of a change in ownership of the dog	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 35 – Failure to ensure that a restricted breed dog is properly confined on the owner's premises	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 1 Min. Fee: \$165.22	R	Н
Item 36 – Conducting a domestic animal business that does not comply with the relevant Code of Practice	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Item 37 – Selling a pet shop animal other than in the course of conducting domestic animal business from a registered premises or from a private residence or under an approval under the Wildlife Act 1975	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н

Infringements (Environment Protection Act)

Fail to remove litter on request	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Have unsecured load on vehicle	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Deposit small item of litter	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Deposit litter	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н
Deposit advertising material	Per Infringement	N	Penalty Units 2 Min. Fee: \$330.44	R	Н

Community Services

Community Transport (Bus)

Agency - Glenthompson / Coleraine	Per Trip	Υ	\$12.00	\$12.00	F	1
Agency – Hamilton – medium trip	Per Trip	Υ	\$4.00	\$4.00	F	1
Agency - Hamilton - Short trip	Per Trip	Υ	\$3.50	\$3.50	F	1
Hamilton – short trip	Per Trip	N	\$2.90	\$2.90	Р	Е
Hamilton – medium trip	Per Trip	N	\$3.40	\$3.40	Р	E
Glenthompson / Coleraine	Per Trip	N	\$11.00	\$11.00	Р	Е
Community Groups (Private Hire)	Per KM	N	\$1.35	\$1.35	Р	Е

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Occasional Care

Non Attendance or No Notification Fee (per hour fee from 20/21)	Per Hour from 20/21	N	\$11.00	\$11.00	Р	Е
Care – 1st Child	Per Child, Per Hour	N	\$11.00	\$11.00	M	I
Care – 2nd & Subsequent Child / Members Rate	Per Child, Per Hour	N	\$9.50	\$9.50	М	1
Cancellation Fee – 1st Child	Per Child, Per Hour	N	\$11.00	\$11.00	М	I
Applicable if notice given after 8.30am on da	y of care.					
Cancellation Fee – 2nd & Subsequent Child	Per Child, Per Hour	N	\$9.50	\$9.50	М	I
Applicable if notice given after 8.30am on da	y of care.					

Family Day Care

Administration Charge – Educators	Per Fortnight	Υ	\$45.00	\$46.00	Р	Е
Administration Charge – Families	Per Child/Per Hour (3rd + Child Excluded Per Family)	N	\$1.50	\$1.50	F	G

Home Support Services

Direct Clients

Low

Respite Care	Per Hour	N	\$6.85	\$7.00	Р	G
Food Services	Per Meal	N	\$9.55	\$9.75	Р	G
General Home Care	Per Hour	Ν	\$8.55	\$8.70	Р	G
Property Maintenance	Per Hour + Cost of Materials. Minimum Charge = 1/2 Hour	N	\$14.20	\$14.50	Р	G
Removal of Waste – Non Council	At Cost	N		At Cost	F	G
Personal Care	Per Hour	N	\$6.85	\$7.00	Р	G

Medium

Respite Care	Per Hour	N	\$9.60	\$9.80	Р	G
Food Services	Per Meal	N	\$11.20	\$11.40	Р	G
General Home Care	Per Hour	N	\$15.90	\$16.20	Р	G
Property Maintenance	Per Hour + Cost of Materials. Minimum Charge = 1/2 Hour	N	\$19.90	\$20.30	Р	G
Removal of Waste - Non Council	At Cost	N		At Cost	F	G

Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Medium [continued]						
Personal Care	Per Hour	N	\$9.60	\$9.80	Р	G
High						
Respite Care	Per Hour	N	\$51.50	\$52.55	F	I
Food Services	Per Meal	N	\$18.00	\$18.35	Р	G
General Home Care	Per Hour	N	\$47.50	\$48.45	Р	G
Property Maintenance	Per Hour + Cost of Materials. Minimum Charge = 1/2 Hour	N	\$55.50	\$56.60	Р	G
Removal of Waste – Non Council	At Cost	N		At Cost	F	G
Personal Care	Per Hour	N	\$51.50	\$52.55	Р	G
•	Participants					
Guided Tours – Maximum 45 Tour Only	·	V				
Guided Tours – Maximum 45 Four Only Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local	Free	Y		Free	F	
Guided Tours – Maximum 45 Four Only Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm	·	Y	\$50.00	Free \$50.00	F	
Guided Tours – Maximum 45 Four Only Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm	Free		\$50.00 \$130.00			G G
Guided Tours – Maximum 45 Four Only Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local Weekend and Outside Business Hours	Free Per Group	Υ		\$50.00	F	G
Guided Tours – Maximum 45 Four Only Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local Weekend and Outside Business Hours	Free Per Group	Υ		\$50.00	F	G
Guided Tours – Maximum 45 Four Only Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local Weekend and Outside Business Hours Four & Refreshments Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm	Per Group	Y	\$130.00	\$50.00 \$130.00	F	G G
Guided Tours – Maximum 45 Tour Only Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local Weekend and Outside Business Hours Tour & Refreshments Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm	Per Group Per Group	Y Y	\$130.00 \$20.00	\$50.00 \$130.00 \$20.00	F	G G G
(Business Hours) – Charity & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local Weekend and Outside Business Hours Tour & Refreshments Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local	Per Group Per Group Per Group Per Group	Y Y Y	\$130.00 \$20.00 \$70.00	\$50.00 \$130.00 \$20.00 \$70.00	F F	G G

continued on next page ... Page 20 of 74

Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Tour Only [continued]						
Weekend and Outside Business Hours	Per Group	Υ	\$175.00	\$175.00	F	G
Tour & Refreshments						
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local	Per Group	Y	\$65.00	\$65.00	F	G
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Non Local	Per Group	Υ	\$120.00	\$120.00	F	G
Weekend and Outside Business Hours	Per Group	Υ	\$195.00	\$195.00	F	G
Venue & Additional Hire Fees						
Charity Functions Within Business Hours	Free	Υ		Free	F	G
Charity Functions Outside Business Hours	Per Function	Υ	\$130.00	\$130.00	F	G
Corporate / Institution Functions	Per Function	Υ	\$130.00	\$130.00	F	G
Setting Up Fee – Chairs/Lectern/Projector	Per Hour (Negotiable)	Υ	\$40.00	\$40.00	F	G
Cleaning Fee – If Required	Per Hour (Negotiable)	Υ	\$50.00	\$50.00	F	G
Public Liability Insurance	Per Function	Υ	\$25.00	\$25.00	F	G
Lectern Hire – Built in Microphone & Speaker	Per Function	Υ	\$25.00	\$25.00	F	G
Laptop & Projector Hire – Ashworth Gallery	Per Function	Υ	\$45.00	\$45.00	F	G
Transparency/Digital Image Hire – Refundable Deposit	Per Hire	Υ	\$100.00	\$100.00	F	G
Upright Piano Hire	Per Function	Υ	\$100.00	\$100.00	F	G
Programs School Educational Program – Guided	Free	Y		Free	F	G
Tour Only	1166	'		1100		Ü
School Educational Program – Guided Tour & Activities	Per Student (Negotiable)	Y	Guided tours which involve activities that include materials supplied by the gallery will incur a cost ranging from \$5-\$15 (net) per student		F	G
School Educational Program – VCE Forum	Per Student	Y	\$10.00	\$10.00	F	G
Public Program – Speaker Workshops	Per Person (Negotiable)	Y		ging between et) per person	F	G
Cinema						
General Admission						
Adult	Per Ticket	Υ	\$15.00	\$15.00	Р	E

continued on next page ... Page 21 of 74

Concession Per Ticket Y \$13.00 \$13.00 P E	Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Student	General Admission [continued]						
Child - 12 & Under	Concession	Per Ticket	Υ	\$13.00	\$13.00	Р	Е
Fund Raisers	Student	Per Ticket	Υ	\$13.00	\$13.00	Р	Е
Fund Raisers Minimum charge per fundraiser is fixed venue fee + 30 tickets. Fixed Venue Fee	Child – 12 & Under	Per Ticket	Υ	\$10.50	\$10.50	Р	Е
Minimum charge per fundraiser is fixed venue fee + 30 tickets. Fixed Venue Fee	Thrifty Thursday	Per Ticket	Υ	\$10.50	\$10.50	Р	Е
Fixed Venue Fee	Fund Raisers						
Fixed Venue Fee	Minimum charge per fundraiser is fixed venue	e fee + 30 tickets.					
Admission			Υ	\$85.00	\$85.00	Р	F
Adult							
Per Ticket							
Student	Adult	Per Ticket	Υ	\$13.00	\$13.00	Р	Е
Child - 12 & Under	Concession	Per Ticket	Υ	\$10.50	\$10.50	Р	Е
No concession or student discounts are applicable	Student	Per Ticket	Υ	\$10.50	\$10.50	Р	Е
No concession or student discounts are applicable	Child – 12 & Under	Per Ticket	Υ	\$10.50	\$10.50	Р	E
Adult Per Ticket Y \$11.00 \$11.00 P E Child – 12 & Under Per Ticket Y \$9.00 \$9.00 P E Specialist Groups Conditions apply Winda Mara Children's Program Per Ticket Y \$8.00 P E Library School Holiday Program Per Ticket Y \$6.50 \$6.50 P E Outside School Hours Care Per Ticket N \$7.50 \$7.50 P E Other Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$85.00 P E Venue Hire – Additional Hours as Required Per Hour Y \$20.00 P E Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$120.00 P E Technical Support – Additional Hours as Per Hour Y \$40.00 P E	30 or More People						
Child – 12 & Under Per Ticket Y \$9.00 \$9.00 P E Specialist Groups Conditions apply Winda Mara Children's Program Per Ticket Y \$8.00 P E Library School Holiday Program Per Ticket Y \$6.50 \$6.50 P E Outside School Hours Care Per Ticket N \$7.50 \$7.50 P E Other Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$85.00 P E Venue Hire – Additional Hours as Required Per Hour Y \$20.00 \$20.00 P E Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$120.00 P E Technical Support – Additional Hours as Per Hour Y \$40.00 \$40.00 P E	No concession or student discounts are applied	cable					
Specialist Groups Conditions apply Winda Mara Children's Program Per Ticket Y \$8.00 P E Library School Holiday Program Per Ticket Y \$6.50 \$6.50 P E Outside School Hours Care Per Ticket N \$7.50 \$7.50 P E Other Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$85.00 \$85.00 P E Venue Hire – Additional Hours as Required Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$120.00 P E Technical Support – Additional Hours as Per Hour Y \$40.00 \$40.00 P E	Adult	Per Ticket	Υ	\$11.00	\$11.00	Р	Е
Conditions apply Winda Mara Children's Program Per Ticket Y \$8.00 \$8.00 P E Library School Holiday Program Per Ticket Y \$6.50 \$6.50 P E Outside School Hours Care Per Ticket N \$7.50 \$7.50 P E Other Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$85.00 \$85.00 P E Venue Hire – Additional Hours as Required Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$120.00 P E Technical Support – Additional Hours as Per Hour Y \$40.00 P E	Child – 12 & Under	Per Ticket	Υ	\$9.00	\$9.00	Р	Е
Winda Mara Children's Program Per Ticket Y \$8.00 \$8.00 P E Library School Holiday Program Per Ticket Y \$6.50 P E Outside School Hours Care Per Ticket N \$7.50 P E Other Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$85.00 P E Venue Hire – Additional Hours as Required Per Hour Y \$20.00 \$20.00 P E Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$120.00 P E Technical Support – Additional Hours as Per Hour Y \$40.00 P E							
Library School Holiday Program Per Ticket Y \$6.50 P E Outside School Hours Care Per Ticket N \$7.50 P E Other Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$85.00 P E Venue Hire – Additional Hours as Required Per Hour Y \$20.00 P E Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$120.00 P E Technical Support – Additional Hours as Per Hour Y \$40.00 P E		Per Ticket	Υ	\$8.00	\$8.00	Р	F
Outside School Hours Care Per Ticket N \$7.50 P E Other Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours) Venue Hire – Additional Hours as Required Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Per 4 hour Y \$20.00 P E Technical Support – Additional Hours as Per Hour Y \$40.00 P E	-						
Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours)Per 3 hour blockY\$85.00\$85.00PEVenue Hire – Additional Hours as RequiredPer HourY\$20.00\$20.00PETechnical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours)Per 3 hour blockY\$120.00PETechnical Support – Additional Hours asPer HourY\$40.00PE							
Venue Hire – Additional Hours as RequiredPer HourY\$20.00\$20.00PETechnical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours)Per 3 hour blockY\$120.00PETechnical Support – Additional Hours asPer HourY\$40.00PE	Other						
Required Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours) Per 3 hour block Y \$120.00 P E Technical Support – Additional Hours as Per Hour Y \$40.00 P E	Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours)	Per 3 hour block	Υ	\$85.00	\$85.00	Р	
Technical Support – Additional Hours as Per Hour Y \$40.00 P E	Required						
	,						
required	Technical Support – Additional Hours as Required	Per Hour	Y	\$40.00	\$40.00	Р	E

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	•

Library Services

Exam Supervision – per session	per session	Υ	\$100.00	\$100.00	F	I
Purchase of PC headset	per set	Υ	\$3.00	\$3.00	F	G
Purchase of USB	per USB	Υ	\$4.00	\$4.00	F	ı
Fines	Per Item/Per Day	N	\$0.30	\$0.00	F	G
Maximum of \$5.00 per item						
Holds	Per Hold	N		mum 30 holds ibrary member	F	G
Inter Library Loans	Per Loan	Υ	\$3.00	\$3.00	F	G
Inter Library Loans – Universities	Per Loan	Υ	\$18.50	\$18.50	F	G
Replacement Card	Per Card	N	\$2.00	\$2.00	F	G
Lost or Damaged Items	Per Item	N	Replacement cost + processing fee		F	G
Processing Fee	Per Event	Υ	\$6.50	\$6.50	F	G
Debt Collection Charge	Per Event	Υ	\$18.00	\$18.00	F	G
Book Sales	Per Item	Υ	Varia	ble - Donation	М	1
Events	Per Event	Υ	Variable -	Free to \$80.00	М	1
Training Courses	Per Event	Υ	Variable -	Free to \$50.00	М	1
Meeting Room Hire – Commercial	Per Event	Υ	\$50.00	\$50.00	М	1
Meeting Room Hire – Community Groups and Not For Profit Organisations	Per Session	Υ	Free		М	I
Library Bag Sales	Per Item	Υ	\$3.00	\$3.00	М	I
Book Club	Per Club	Υ	\$165.00	\$165.00	F	G
Book Club – Library Facilitated	Per Person	Υ	\$16.50	\$16.50	F	G

Other

Simplex A4 (Black & White)	Per Page	Υ	\$0.30	\$0.30	M I
Duplex A4 (Black & White)	Per Page	Υ	\$0.60	\$0.60	M I
Simplex A4 (Colour)	Per Page	Υ	\$1.00	\$1.00	M I
Duplex A4 (Colour)	Per Page	Υ	\$2.00	\$2.00	M I
Simplex A3 (Black & White)	Per Page	Υ	\$0.50	\$0.60	M I
Duplex A3 (Black & White)	Per Page	Υ	\$1.00	\$1.20	M I
Simplex A3 (Colour)	Per Page	Υ	\$2.00	\$2.00	M I
Duplex A3 (Colour)	Per Page	Υ	\$4.00	\$4.00	M I
Scanning	Free	Υ		Free	M I
Fax Receiving	Per Page	Υ	\$0.30	\$0.00	M I
Fax Sending	Per Page	Υ		e \$2.20, each nal page \$1.10	M I

Name

Vear 20/21 Year 21/22

Pricing Pricing
Basis Principle

(incl. GST)

Year 20/21 Year 21/22

Pricing Pricing
Basis Principle

Performing Arts Centre (Commercial in confidence)

Function Room (including kitchen)

Function Room available between 8.30am - 12am

Includes one duty officer for duration of set up & event.

A 10% discount is available for consecutive full day space hire (Auditorium, Function Room and Ted Kenna VC Room price only).

Hire charges include: setting out of chairs, tables and trestles, use of kitchen and equipment (microwave and dishwasher included) and use of Entrance Foyer. Crockery and cutlery are provided.

Items not included are: table linen and flowers, although we can often advise on where to find such items.

Ted Kenna VC Room (Meeting Space Only)

Includes technical equipment, whiteboard & pens, set up & pack down.

A 10% discount is available for consecutive full day space hire (Auditorium, Function Room and Ted Kenna VC Room price only).

Break Out Areas

Breakout Area hire when used inconjunction with either Function Room or Ted Kenna VC Room.

Main Auditorium

Includes use of centre's sound & light equipment, dressing rooms & kitchen hire.

Includes one duty officer for the duration of set up & event.

A technician MUST be hired additional to the main Auditorium hire charge.

A 10% discount is available for consecutive full day space hire (Auditorium, Function Room and Ted Kenna VC Room price only).

Additional Hire Fees

Commercial in confidence

Staffing

Applies to first 8 hours Monday - Saturday. Additional hours, Sunday and Public Holidays charged at double standard rate.

Equipment

Standard

Commercial in confidence

Not for Profit

Commercial in confidence

Sound Hire

Basic Sound Hire includes technician, 2 speakers, 2 fold back speakers, mixing desk and 2 microphones and 2 DI's

Lighting Hire

Basic Lighting Hire includes technician, 2 lighting trees, 2 lighting bars and lighting desk.

Ticketing

Leisure and Recreation Services

Hamilton Indoor Leisure & Aquatic Centre

Memberships

Platinum

Platinum Membership = Free Gold membership for those aged 80 & over

Gold

Gold - Adult

Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$89.00	\$91.00	M I
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$979.00	\$1,000.00	M I

Gold - Adult Concession

Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$67.00	\$69.00	M	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$737.00	\$759.00	М	1

Gold - Family

Family consists of 2 x Adult & Children u16 (on family medicare card)

Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$143.00	\$146.00	М	I
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$1,573.00	\$1,606.00	М	1

Gold - Corporate & Club - 25% off

Monthly Y \$66.75 \$68.25

Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee	Year 21/22 Fee	Pricing	Pricing Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Dasis	rillicipie
Silver						
Silver						
Silver – Adult						
Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$73.00	\$75.00	М	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$803.00	\$825.00	М	1
Silver – Adult Concession						
Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$55.00	\$57.00	М	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Y	\$605.00	\$627.00	М	- 1
Silver – Adult Off Peak						
	0 : 100 0.0					
Off peak pool time is 6.30am-9.30am weekda Direct Debit	lys. Gym is 1.30pm- 3.3 Per Month	30pm 7 da Y	ays a week \$37.50	\$39.00	M	ı
12 Months Upfront	Per World Per Year	Y	\$37.50	\$429.00	M	'
			·	·		
Silver – Corporate & Club – 25% of	ff					
Direct Debit	Monthly	Υ	\$54.70	\$56.25	М	1
Bronze						
DIGITEG						
Bronze – Adult						
Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$64.00	\$66.00	М	I
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$704.00	\$726.00	М	1
Bronze – Adult Concession						
Bronze – Adult Concession						
Direct Debit	Per Month	Y	\$48.00	\$50.00	M	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$527.50	\$550.00	M	I
Bronze – Child						
Under 16 Only						
Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$38.00	\$39.50	М	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Υ	\$418.00	\$434.50	М	1
Bronze – Family						
Family consists of: 2 x Adult & Children u16 on f	amily medicare cord					
Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$120.00	\$123.00	М	1
12 Months Upfront	Per Year	Y	\$1,320.00	\$1,353.00	M	1

Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Bronze – Adult Off Peak						
Off peak pool time is 6.30am-9.30am weekda	ays. Gym is 1.30pm- 3.3	30pm 7 da	ays a week			
12 Months Upfront	Annually	Υ	\$352.00	\$363.00	М	I
Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$32.00	\$33.00	М	1
Bronze – Corporate & Club – 25%	off					
Direct Debit	Monthly	Υ	\$48.00	\$49.50		
Other Fit 55's						
Direct Debit	Per Month	Υ	\$41.00	\$42.00	М	1
Fees						
Direct Debit Dishonour Fee	Per Direct Debit	Ν	\$10.00	\$10.00	М	1
Casual Fees Gym or Group Exercise						
Adult	Per Day	Υ	\$16.50	\$17.00	М	1
Adult Concession	Per Day	Υ	\$12.50	\$13.00	М	1
School Group	Per Student Per Session	Y	\$6.25	\$6.50	М	I
Fit 55's	Per Session	Υ	\$7.50	\$8.00	М	1
Teenage Training Time Program	Per Student Per Session	Υ	\$10.00	\$10.00	М	1
10 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fit Valid for 12 months.						
Adult	Per Pass	Υ	\$148.50	\$153.00	М	1
Adult Concession	Per Pass	Υ	\$112.50	\$117.00	М	1
20 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fit Valid for 12 months.	ness					
Adult	Per Pass	Y	\$297.00	\$306.00	М	1
Adult Concession	Per Pass	Y	\$225.00	\$234.00	M	1
Fit 55's	Per Pass	Y	\$135.00	\$144.00	M	- 1

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	Pricing	Pricing
Name	Unit	GST	Fee (in al. CCT)	Fee	Basis	Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)		
Gym Challenge						
Program Registration	Per Program	Υ	\$30.00	\$30.00	М	I
5 Week Program – 2 Sessions Per Week	Per Program	Υ	\$210.00	\$210.00	М	1
Personal Training						
One on One						
Monthly Direct Debit – 1 Session Per Week	Per Month	Υ	\$190.00	\$195.00	F	G
Monthly Direct Debit – 2 Sessions Per Week	Per Month	Υ	\$380.00	\$390.00	F	G
Monthly Direct Debit – 3 Sessions Per Week	Per Month	Υ	\$560.00	\$580.00	F	G
Small Group Maximum 4 people per group.						
Monthly Direct Debit – 1 Session Per Week	Per Month	Υ	\$80.00	\$82.00	F	G
Monthly Direct Debit – 2 Sessions Per Week	Per Month	Υ	\$160.00	\$164.00	F	G
Monthly Direct Debit – 3 Sessions Per Week	Per Month	Υ	\$238.00	\$246.00	F	G
Recreational Swim Casual Fees						
School Swimming Admin Fee	per student	Υ	\$1.50	\$1.75		
Adult	Per Day	Y	\$7.00	\$7.20	М	- 1
Adult Concession	Per Day	Y	\$5.30	\$5.50	M	I
Child	Per Day	Υ	\$4.30	\$4.50	M	- 1
Group – 2 x Adults + 3 x U16	Per Day	Υ	\$19.00	\$19.50	М	1
School Group	Per Student Per Session	Y	\$2.70	\$2.80	M	I

Υ

Υ

Per Hour

Session

Per Person Per

Per Person Per Session \$135.00

\$5.50

\$3.40

\$138.00

\$5.75

\$3.50

School Group - Carnival

Community Group – Adult

Community Group - Child

Approved Community Groups ONLY.

Approved Community Groups ONLY.

Includes 1 x Lifeguard

М

М

М

I

Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
10 Visit Swim Pass						
Adult	Per Pass	Υ	\$63.00	\$65.00	М	
Adult Concession	Per Pass	Υ	\$48.00	\$50.00	М	ı
Child	Per Pass	Υ	\$39.00	\$40.00	М	1
Family	Per Pass	Υ	\$170.00	\$175.00	М	
20 Visit Swim Pass						
Adult	Per Pass	Υ	\$126.00	\$130.00	M	
Adult Concession	Per Pass	Υ	\$96.00	\$100.00	М	
Child	Per Pass	Υ	\$78.00	\$80.00	М	
Family	Per Pass	Υ	\$340.00	\$350.00	М	
ane Hire						
Booking Fee – General	Per Lane Per Hour	Υ	\$22.00	\$25.00	М	
	Per person Per	N	\$17.90	\$18.50	M	
Aquatic Education Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable)	1/2 Hour Session			\$18.50	М	
•	1/2 Hour Session or Direct Debit fortnightly Per Person Per	all year (2	26 payments).	\$18.50 \$16.65	M	
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant	1/2 Hour Session or Direct Debit fortnightly Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session	all year (2	26 payments). \$16.10	\$16.65		
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable)	1/2 Hour Session or Direct Debit fortnightly Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session ble) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per	all year (2	26 payments). \$16.10	\$16.65		(
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundational Swim Lesson – Private Instructor	1/2 Hour Session or Direct Debit fortnightly Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session ble) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session	n all year (2 N ghtly all y	26 payments). \$16.10 ear (26 payment \$52.00	\$16.65 ts). \$54.00	М	(
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundal)	1/2 Hour Session or Direct Debit fortnightly Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session ble) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session	n all year (2 N ghtly all y	26 payments). \$16.10 ear (26 payment \$52.00	\$16.65 ts). \$54.00	М	
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundation) Swim Lesson – Private Instructor Payment for full term upfront (non-refundation)	1/2 Hour Session Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session ple) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session ple) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session	n all year (2 N ghtly all y N ghtly all y	26 payments). \$16.10 ear (26 payment) \$52.00 ear (26 payment) \$28.00	\$16.65 ts). \$54.00 ts).	M F	
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundational Swim Lesson – Private Instructor Payment for full term upfront (non-refundational Swim Lesson – People with Disability	1/2 Hour Session Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session ple) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session ple) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session	n all year (2 N ghtly all y N ghtly all y	26 payments). \$16.10 ear (26 payment) \$52.00 ear (26 payment) \$28.00	\$16.65 ts). \$54.00 ts).	M F	
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundal Swim Lesson – Private Instructor Payment for full term upfront (non-refundal Swim Lesson – People with Disability Payment for full term upfront (non-refundal Swim Lesson – Squad Swim Lesson – Squad Swim Program – Instructor (School	1/2 Hour Session Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dile) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dile) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dile) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dile) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Child Per 3/4	n all year (2 N ghtly all y ghtly all y N ghtly all y	26 payments). \$16.10 ear (26 payments) \$52.00 ear (26 payments) \$28.00 ear (26 payments)	\$16.65 ts). \$54.00 ts). \$29.00	M F	(
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundate) Swim Lesson – Private Instructor Payment for full term upfront (non-refundate) Swim Lesson – People with Disability Payment for full term upfront (non-refundate)	1/2 Hour Session Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Delei or Direct Debit fortnightly Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Delei or Direct Debit fortnightly Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Delei or Direct Debit fortnightly Per Child Per 3/4 Hour Session Per Hour Per	ghtly all y ghtly all y N ghtly all y N	26 payments). \$16.10 ear (26 payments) \$52.00 ear (26 payments) \$28.00 ear (26 payments)	\$16.65 ts). \$54.00 ts). \$29.00 ts).	M F M	(
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundational Swim Lesson – Private Instructor Payment for full term upfront (non-refundational Swim Lesson – People with Disability Payment for full term upfront (non-refundational Swim Lesson – Squad Swim Lesson – Squad Swim Program – Instructor (School Groups etc)	1/2 Hour Session Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Child Per 3/4 Hour Session Per Hour Per Instructor Per 10 Week	ghtly all y ghtly all y N ghtly all y N ghtly all y	26 payments). \$16.10 ear (26 payments) \$52.00 ear (26 payments) \$28.00 ear (26 payments) \$27.00 \$60.00	\$16.65 ts). \$54.00 ts). \$29.00 ts). \$28.00 \$62.00	M M M	(
Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundable) Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant Payment for full term upfront (non-refundational Swim Lesson – Private Instructor Payment for full term upfront (non-refundational Swim Lesson – People with Disability Payment for full term upfront (non-refundational Swim Lesson – Squad Swim Lesson – Squad Swim Program – Instructor (School Groups etc) Swimming Program	1/2 Hour Session Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Person Per 1/2 Hour Session Dele) or Direct Debit fortnig Per Child Per 3/4 Hour Session Per Hour Per Instructor Per 10 Week	ghtly all y ghtly all y N ghtly all y N ghtly all y	26 payments). \$16.10 ear (26 payments) \$52.00 ear (26 payments) \$28.00 ear (26 payments) \$27.00 \$60.00	\$16.65 ts). \$54.00 ts). \$29.00 ts). \$28.00 \$62.00	M M M	(

Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Squash / Table Tennis [continued]						
Single Concession	Per Person Per Hour	Y	\$4.00	\$4.00	Р	С
Group Hire	Per Court Per Hour	Y	\$12.00	\$12.50	Р	С
Group Hire – Includes Equipment Hire	Per Court Per Hour	Y	\$16.40	\$17.00	Р	С
Multi Purpose Courts						
Adult	Per Person	Υ	\$5.00	\$5.00	Р	С
Adult Concession	Per Person	Υ	\$4.00	\$4.00	Р	С
Group Hire	Per Court Per Hour	Y	\$50.00	\$50.00	Р	С
Room Hire						
General Hire	Per Hour, Maximum of 2 Hours	Υ	\$40.80	\$45.00	Р	G
General Hire	Per 4 Hour Block	Υ	\$100.00	\$100.00	Р	G
General Hire – 8 Hours	8 Hours	Υ	\$150.00	\$160.00	Р	G
School Group	Per Hour, Maximum of 2 Hours	Y	\$30.00	\$33.00	Р	G
School Group	Per 4 Hour Block	Υ	\$75.00	\$75.00	Р	G
School Group – 8 Hours	8 Hours	Υ	\$150.00	\$150.00	Р	G
Weekend with Tournament						
Program Room	Per Weekend	Υ	\$100.00	\$100.00	Р	G
Creche	Per Weekend	Y	\$89.00	\$100.00	Р	G
Group Bookings						
Dry Exercise	Per Group – Maximum of 25	Y	\$175.00	\$175.00	Р	G
Wet Exercise	Per Group – Maximum of 25	Y	\$175.00	\$175.00	Р	G
User Group Fees						
HOSC – Swimming Club		Υ			Р	С
As per user agreement						

Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
User Group Fees [continued]						
HABA/HJBA – Senior/Junior Basketball – Full Court	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$36.60	\$36.60	Р	С
HABA & HJBA Competitions or Representati	ve Teams Training					
HAS – Senior Squash Pennant	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$12.60	\$12.60	Р	С
HAS – Junior Squash Pennant	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$6.35	\$6.30	Р	С
HTTA – Senior Table Tennis	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$12.60	\$12.60	Р	С
HTTA – Junior Table Tennis	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$6.35	\$6.30	Р	С
Keen-Agers Table Tennis Program	Per Court, Per Hour	Υ	\$6.35	\$6.30	Р	С
Miscellaneous						
Program Instructor/Leisure services Officer	Per Instructor, Per Hour. Minimum 1 Hour Charge	Y	\$60.00	\$62.00	F	G
Includes instructors, lifeguards & administration	on. Entry fee is addition	nal.				
Replacement Customer Card	Per Card	Y	\$5.00	\$5.00	F	G
Hamilton Olympic Swimmin Hire Exclusive Use – Additional Lifeguard	Per Staff Member, Per Hour. Minimum 1	Y	\$60.00	\$62.00	F	G
Insurance required.	Hour Charge					
Lane Hire or Restricted Area	Per Hour	Υ	\$22.00	\$25.00	Р	С
During operational hours in line with HILAC.						
School Groups						
Carnival	Per Hour	Υ	\$175.00	\$180.00	Р	С
Includes Lifeguards x2 per hour						
Program Instruction	Per Instructor, Per Hour. Minimum 1 Hour Charge	N	\$60.00	\$62.00	F	G
Swim & Survive program with Austswim qual	ified instructor					

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	•

Swimming Lessons – General Public

6 Week Program, 1/2 Hour Lesson Per Week.

Other

HOSC – Swimming Club	As per user agreement	Υ	As Per u	ser agreement	Р	С
Program Instruction	Per Instructor, Per Hour. Minimum 1 Hour Charge	N	\$60.00	\$62.00	Р	С
Commercial Bookings	Per Hour	Υ	\$225.00	\$225.00	F	G
Includes 3 lifeguards & administration.						
Toy Inflatable (small, each)	Per Hour	Υ	\$80.00	\$80.00	F	G
Includes 1 lifeguard.						

Community Swimming Pools (Excludes Hamilton)

Hire

Supervision & Lifeguard	Per Staff Member, Per Hour. Minimum 1 Hour Charge	Y	\$60.00	\$62.00	F	G
Insurance required.						
Lane Hire or Restricted Area	Per Hour	Υ	\$22.00	\$25.00	Р	С

Other

Commercial Bookings	Per Hour	Υ	\$225.00	\$225.00	F	G
Includes 3 lifeguards & administration. Inflat	ables can be negotiated a	t time o	of booking.			
Toy Inflatable (small, each)	Per Hour	Υ	\$80.00	\$80.00	F	G
Includes 1 lifeguard.						

Halls & Other Recreation Facilities

Coleraine Mechanics	Y	Fees set by Sec 65 Committee subject to Council approval	Р	С
		Last YR Fee Fees set by Sec 86 Committee subject to Council approval		

Name

Vear 20/21 Year 21/22

Fee Fee Basis Principle (incl. GST)

Halls & Other Recreation Facilities [continued]

Carapook Hall		Υ	Commi	set by Sec 65 ttee subject to ouncil approval	Р	С
			Commi	Last YR Fee set by Sec 86 ttee subject to puncil approval		
Nareen Hall		Y	Commi	set by Sec 65 ttee subject to ouncil approval	Р	С
			Commi	Last YR Fee set by Sec 86 ttee subject to puncil approval		
Konongwootong Hall		Y	Commi	set by Sec 65 ttee subject to buncil approval	Р	С
			Commi	Last YR Fee set by Sec 86 ttee subject to buncil approval		
Cavendish Hall		Y	Commi	set by Sec 65 ttee subject to buncil approval	Р	С
			Commi	Last YR Fee set by Sec 86 ttee subject to puncil approval		
Coleraine Sporting Grounds		Y	Commi	set by Sec 65 ttee subject to buncil approval	Р	С
			Commi	Last YR Fee set by Sec 86 ttee subject to puncil approval		
Vasey Hall		Y	Commi	set by Sec 65 ttee subject to buncil approval	Р	С
			Last YR Fee Fees set by Sec 86 Committee subject to Council approval			
Provision of Waste Removal – In Addition to MGB	Per Bin / Per Event	Υ	\$10.50	\$12.00	R	Н
Line Marking Fee outside User Agreements	Per Event	Υ	\$328.00	\$335.00	F	G
Non Return of Key	Per Key	Υ	\$35.00	\$40.00	F	G

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Melville Oval

Hamilton Kangaroos Football/Netball Club		Y	As detailed in the users licence agreement		Р	С
Hamilton District Cricket Association		Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement		Р	С
Hamilton Rural Fire Brigade (CFA)		Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement		Р	С
Football/Sports Group – Senior	Per Day	Υ	\$660.00	\$674.00	Р	С
Football/Sports Group – Junior	Per Day	Υ	\$142.00	\$146.00	Р	С
Football/Sports Training	Per Session. Maximum 2 Hour Sessions.	Y	\$55.00	\$57.00	Р	С
Use of Oval or Court Lighting		Y	Charged ind	ependently by HKFNC	Z	А

Grandstand

Social Functions	Per Function	Υ	\$330.00	\$338.00	F	G
Insurance required						
Community Group Meeting / Use	Max 3 Hour block	Υ	\$52.00	\$57.00	Р	С
Community Group Meeting / Use	Per Hour	Υ	\$18.00	\$25.00	Р	С
Damage Deposit	Per Function/Event	N	\$250.00	\$255.00	F	G

Mitchell Park

Hamilton Running Club – As detailed in the users license agreement		Y	As detailed in the users license Agreement		Р	G
Hamilton Athletics Inc	Per Year	Y	As detailed in the users licence agreement		Р	С
Damage Deposit	Per Event	N	\$200.00	\$204.00	М	G
Touch Up Linemarking	Per Request	Υ	\$80.00	\$80.00	Р	G
New Linemarking	Per Request	Υ	\$328.00	\$335.00	M	G
Oval & Pavilion - Competition - Day	Per Day	Υ	\$88.00	\$90.00	Р	С
Oval & Pavilion - Training - Day	Per Session	Υ	\$22.00	\$23.00	Р	С
Oval & Pavilion - Training - Night	Per Session	Υ	\$33.00	\$34.00	Р	С

Patterson Park

Damage Deposit	Per Event	N	\$200.00	\$204.00	M	G
Room Hire – Casual Users	Per Hour	Υ	\$40.00	\$41.00	Р	С
Room Hire – Regular Users (Rock n Rollers, Yoga, Judo, Bowls, Schools, Mulleraterong)	Per Session	Y	\$18.00	\$19.00	Р	С

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Pedrina Park

Hockey Association	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement		Р	С
Hamilton Netball Association	Per Year	Y	As detailed in the users licence agreement		Р	С
Junior Cricket Association & St Andrews CC	Per Year	Y	As detailed in the users licence agreement		Р	С
Hamilton Soccer Club	Per Year	Y	As detailed in the users licence agreement		Р	С
Touch Up Linemarking	Per Request	Υ	\$80.00	\$80.00	Р	G
New Linemarking	Per Request	Υ	\$328.00	\$335.00	М	G
External Pavilion Toilets	Per Day	Υ	\$0.00	\$30.00	Р	С
Pavilion	Per Day	Υ	\$100.00	\$102.00	F	G
Damage Deposit	Per Hire	N	\$200.00	\$204.00	F	G

Casual Use

1 x Oval	Per Day	Υ	\$88.00	\$90.00	Р	С
Soccer Pitch	Per Day	Υ	\$0.00	\$80.00	Z	А
Auskick	Per Hour	Υ	\$17.00	\$18.00	Р	С
School Groups (1 x Oval)	Per Hour	Υ	\$17.00	\$18.00	Р	С

Training

Ansett Pavilion

Whole Day	Y	Charged independently by Hamilton Netball Association	Р	С
Half Day	Y	Charged independently by Hamilton Netball Association	Р	С
Night Meeting	Y	Charged independently by Hamilton Netball Association	Р	С
Kiosk	Y	Charged independently by Hamilton Netball Association	Р	С
Toilets	Y	Charged independently by Hamilton Netball Association	Р	С

Multi Purpose Courts

Day – Team Training ONLY	Y	Charged independently by Hamilton Netball Association	Р	С
Under Lights – Team Training ONLY	Y	Charged independently by Hamilton Netball Association	Р	С
Day – Team Training ONLY	Y	Charged independently by Hamilton Netball Association	Р	С
Under Lights – Team Training ONLY	Y	Charged independently by Hamilton Netball Association	Р	С

		Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	•

Hamilton Showgrounds

SES	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	С
P&A Society	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	С
Umpires Association	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	С
Kennel Club	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	С
Lions Club	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	С
Hamilton Brass	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	С
Archery	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	С
CLB 3x3	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	С
HECC Hire Fees		Υ	Charged independently by the Hamilton P&A Society	Z	Α

Lake Hamilton

Monivae Rowing Club		Υ	As detailed in the user license agreement		Р	G
Hamilton Rowing Club	Per Year	Y		ed in the users	Р	С
Hamilton Angling Club	Per Year	Υ		ed in the users	Р	С
Hamilton Alexander College Rowing Club	Per Year	Y		ed in the users	Р	С
Hamilton Aquatic Club	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement		Р	С
Exclusive Use Permit – Applications are made through Local Laws Department	Per Event	Y	\$210.00	\$110.00	F	Н
Exclusive Use Permit Application Fee – Commercial Use	Per Event	Υ	\$525.00	\$0.00	F	Н
Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire	Per Hour	Υ	\$39.00	\$40.00	Р	С
Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire	Per 4 Hour Block	Υ	\$93.85	\$96.00	Р	С
Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire	Per Day	Υ	\$176.00	\$180.00	Р	С
Damage Deposit		Ν	\$200.00	\$204.00	F	G

Hamilton Botanical Gardens

Rotunda – Electricity Charge	Per Event	Υ	\$30.00	\$31.00	F	С
Hire Fee	Per Event	Υ	\$165.00	\$169.00	F	С
Damage Deposit	Per Event	Ν	\$350.00	\$357.00	F	С
Non Return of Key	Per Key	Υ	\$35.00	\$40.00	F	С

Penshurst Botanical Gardens

Rotunda – Electricity Charge	Per Event	Υ	\$30.00	\$31.00	F	С
Hire Fee	Per Event	Υ	\$165.00	\$169.00	F	С
Damage Deposit	Per Event	N	\$350.00	\$357.00	F	С
Non Return of Key	Per Key	Υ	\$35.00	\$40.00	F	С

Building and Planning Services

Building Services - Commercial in confidence

Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory

Extensions of Time – 1st request	Per Ext	Υ	\$167.00	\$170.35	М	ı
Extensions of Time – 2nd request	Per Ext	Y	\$330.00	\$336.60	M	
		Y				<u>'</u>
Extensions of Time – 3rd request	Per Ext	Y	\$476.00	\$485.50	М	1
Secondary Consent	Per Permit	N	\$256.00	\$287.25	M	I
Satisfaction Matters	Per Permit	N	\$337.00	\$343.75	М	1
Approval of Plans to Satisfaction of Responsible Authority	Per Permit	N	\$689.00	\$702.80	M	1
Liquor License Requests	Per request	Ν	\$165.00	\$168.30	M	1
Advertising Fees	Per Notice – On Site	N	\$71.00	\$72.40	M	I
Advertising Fees	Per Letter Adjoining owners	N	\$6.20	\$6.30	M	1
Copies of Permits & Plans	Per Permit	Ν	\$102.50	\$104.55	M	1
Letters of Request – Researched Information – Per Residential Request	Per Residential Request	Υ	\$127.50	\$130.05	M	I
Letters of Request – Researched Information – Per Commercial Request	Per Commercial Request	Y	\$140.00	\$142.80	M	1
Letters of Request – Researched Information – Per Tenement Request	Per Tenement Request	Υ	\$144.00	\$146.90	M	I
Council supplied title search – 1 Search (e.g. Search statement and plan)	Per Permit	N	\$32.00	\$32.65	M	1

Planning and Subdivision – Statutory

Applications for Permits and Applications to Amend Permits

Permit Application

Permit Application – Use Only

Class 1 – Change or allow a new use of the land	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
tile laliu			Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		

Permit Application - Single Dwelling

To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development

continued on next page ... Page 37 of 74

Name

Year 20/21 Year 21/22

Pricing Pricing Pricing Pricing Basis Principle (incl. GST)

Permit Application - Single Dwelling [continued]

ancillary to the use of the land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than Class 7 or 8 permit, as relevant, to a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 2 – \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$199.90	R	Н
Class 3 – More than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	42.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$629.40	R	Н
Class 4 – More than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	Fee Unit	N	87 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,288.50	R	Н
Class 5 – More than \$500,000 but not more than \$1M	Fee Unit	N	94 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,392.10	R	Н
Class 6 – More than \$1M but not more than \$2M	Fee Unit	N	101 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,495.80	R	Н

Permit Application - VicSmart

Permit Application – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 7 – \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$199.90		
Class 8 – More than \$10,000	Fee Unit	N	29 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$429.50		
Class 9 – VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate land	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$199.90		
Class 10 – VicSmart application (other than class 7, 8 or 10)	Fee Unit	N	13.5 Fee Units	R	Н
,			Min. Fee: \$199.90		

Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 11 – Less than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	77.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,147.80	R	Н
Class 12 – More than \$100,000 and not more than \$1M	Fee Unit	N	104.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,547.60	R	Н
Class 13 – More than \$1M and not more than \$5M	Fee Unit	N	230.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$3,413.70	R	Н
Class 14 – More than \$5M and not more than \$15M	Fee Unit	N	587.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$8,700.90	R	Н
Class 15 – More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	Fee Unit	N	1,732.5 fee units	R	Н

Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is: [continued]

Class 15 – More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	Fee Unit	N	1,732.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$25,658.30		
Class 16 – More than \$50M (to be charged at 50% until 13 Oct 2017)	Fee Unit	N	3,894 fee units	R	Н
charged at 30% until 13 Oct 2017)			Min. Fee: \$57,670.10		

Permit Application - Subdivision of land

Class 17 – Subdivide an existing building (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 18 – Subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9 or 16 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 19 – Realignment of a common boundary between lots or to consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 20 – To subdivide land other than class 9, 16, 17 or 18 (fee charged per 100 lots created)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 21 – a) To create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 21 – b) To create or move a right of way; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 21 – c) To create, vary or remove an easement other than a right of way; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 21 – d) To vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than a right of way) in a Crown grant.	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 22 – A permit not otherwise provided for in this Regulation	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	н

Permit Amendment

Permit Amendment – Use Only

Amendment to a permit (other than a permit to develop land or to use and develop land or to undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement of what the permit allows or to change any or all of the conditions which apply to the permit

Class 1 – Change or allow a new use of the land	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
ule land			Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		

Permit Amendment – Use Only [continued]

Class 1 – Amendment to a permit (other than a permit to develop land or to use	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
and develop land or to undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement of what the permit allows or to change any or all of the conditions which			Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		
apply to the permit					

Permit Amendment - Single Dwelling

To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of the land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than Class 7 or 8 permit, as relevant, to a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 2 – \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$199.90	R	Н
Class 3 – More than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	42.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$629.40	R	Н
Class 4 – More than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	Fee Unit	N	87 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,288.50	R	Н
Class 5 – More than \$500,000 but not more than \$1M	Fee Unit	N	94 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,392.10	R	Н
Class 6 – More than \$1M but not more than \$2M	Fee Unit	N	101 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,495.80	R	Н

Permit Amendment - VicSmart

Permit Amendment - VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 7 – \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$199.90		
Class 8 – More than \$10,000	Fee Unit	N	29 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$429.50		
Class 9 – VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate land	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$199.90		
Class 10 – VicSmart application (other than class 7, 8 or 10)	Fee Unit	N	13.5 Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$199.90		

Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:

Class 11 – Less than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	77.5 fee units	R	Н

		Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	•

Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is: [continued]

Class 11 – Less than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	77.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,147.80	R	Н
Class 12 – More than \$100,000 and not more than \$1M	Fee Unit	N	104.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,547.60	R	Н
Class 13 – More than \$1M and not more than \$5M	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$3,413.70	R	Н
Class 14 – More than \$5M and not more than \$15M	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$3,413.70	R	Н
Class 15 – More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$3,413.70	R	Н
Class 16 – More than \$50M (to be charged at 50% until 13 Oct 2017)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$3,413.70	R	Н

Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land

Class 17 – Subdivide an existing building (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 18 – Subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9 or 16 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 19 – Realignment of a common boundary between lots or to consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 20 – To subdivide land other than class 9, 16, 17 or 18 (fee charged per 100 lots created)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 21 – a) To create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 21 – b) To create or move a right of way; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 21 – c) To create, vary or remove an easement other than a right of way; or	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 21 – d) To vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than a right of way) in a Crown grant.	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Class 22 – A permit not otherwise provided for in this Regulation	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	·

Permit Applications for more than One Class

An application for more than one class of permit set out in the above table:	Per Application	N	Sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made.	R	Н
An application to amend a permit in more than one class set out in the above table:	Per Application	N	Sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made.	R	н

Amending an Application after Public Notice (advertising) has been given

Section 57A – Request to amend an application for permit after notice has been given; or	Per Application	N	40% of the application fee for that class of permit or amendment to permit; and Where the class of application is changing to a new class of higher application fee, the difference between the fee for the application to be amended and the fee for the new class.	R	Н
2. Section 57A – Request to amend an application for an amendment to a permit after notice has been given:	Per Application	N	40% of the application fee for that class of permit or amendment to permit; and Where the class of application is changing to a new class of higher application fee, the difference between the fee for the application to be amended and the fee for the new class.	R	Н

Certification of Subdivision

Regulation

Reg. 6 – Certification of a plan of subdivision	Per Certification	N	\$174.80	\$174.80	R	Н
Reg. 7 – Alteration of plan under Section 10(2) of the Act	Per Alteration	N	\$111.10	\$111.10	R	Н
Reg. 8 – Amendment of certified plan under Section 11(1) of the Act	Per Amendment	N	\$140.70	\$140.70	R	Н

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Engineering

Reg. 9 – Checking of engineering plans	Per Plan	N	0.75% of the estimated cost of construction of the works proposed in the engineering plan	R	Н
Reg. 10 – Engineering plan prepared by Council	Per Plan	N	3.5% of the cost of works proposed in the engineering plan	R	Н
Reg. 11 – Supervision of works	Per Permit / Works	N	2.5% of the estimated cost of construction of the works	R	Н

Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (regulation 6)

Stage 1 For: a) considering a request to amend a planning scheme; and b) taking action required by Division 1 of Part 3 of the Act; and c) considering any submissions which do not seek a change to the amendment; and d) if applicable,	Fee Unit	N	206 fee units Min. Fee: \$3,050.90	R	Н
abandoning the amendment Stage 2 For (i) up to and including 10 submissions which seek a change to an amendment and where necessary referring the submissions to a panel; or	Fee Unit	N	1,021 fee units Min. Fee: \$15,121.00	R	Н
Stage 2 For (ii) 11 to (and including) 20 submissions which seek a change to an amendment and where necessary referring the submissions to a panel; or	Fee Unit	N	2,040 fee units Min. Fee: \$30,212.40	R	Н
Stage 2 For (iii) Submissions that exceed 20 submissions which seek a change to an amendment, and where necessary referring the submissions to a panel; and	Fee Unit	N	2,727 fee units Min. Fee: \$40,386.90	R	Н
Stage 3 For a) adopting the amendment or part of the amendment in accordance with section 29 of the Act; and b) submitting the amendment for approval by the Minister in accordance with section 31 of the Act; and c) giving the notice of the approval of the amendment required by section 36(2) of the Act.	Fee Unit	N	32.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$481.30	R	Н
Stage 4 For a) consideration by the Minister of a request to approve the amendment in accordance with section 35 of the Act; and b) giving notice of approval of the amendment in accordance with section 36(1) of the Act.	Fee Unit	N	32.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$481.30	R	Н

Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)

Stage 1 – Use only	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		

Name

Year 20/21 Year 21/22

Pricing Pricing Pricing

Fee Basis Principle

(incl. GST) (incl. GST)

Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9) [continued]

Stage 2 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 7 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$199.90	R	н
Stage 3 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	42.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$629.40	R	Н
Stage 4 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	Fee Unit	N	87 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,288.50	R	н
Stage 5 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$500,000 but not more than \$1,000,000	Fee Unit	N	94 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,392.10	R	Н
Stage 6 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$1,000,000 but not more than \$2,000,000	Fee Unit	N	101 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,495.80	R	Н
Stage 7 – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of development is \$10,000 or less	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$199.90	R	Н
Stage 8 – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of development is more than \$10,000	Fee Unit	N	29 fee units Min. Fee: \$429.50	R	Н
Stage 9 – VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate land	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$199.90	R	Н
Stage 10 – VicSmart Application (other than a class 7, 8 or 9 permit)		N	Min. Fee: \$199.90	R	Н

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9) [continued]

Stage 11 – To develop land (other than a class 2, class 3, class 7 or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is less than \$100,000	Fee Unit	N	77.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,147.80	R	Н
Stage 12 – To develop land (other than a class 4, class 5, or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$100,000 and not more than \$1,000,000	Fee Unit	N	104.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,547.60	R	н
Stage 13 – To develop land (other than a class 6 or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$1,000,000 and not more than \$5,000,000	Fee Unit	N	230.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$3,413.70	R	Н
Stage 14 – To develop land (other than a class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$5,000,000 and not more than \$15,000,000	Fee Unit	N	587.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$8,700.90	R	Н
Stage 15 – To develop land (other than a class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$15,000,000 and not more than \$50,000,000	Fee Unit	N	1,732.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$25,658.30	R	Н
Stage 16 – To develop land (other than a class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$50,000,000*	Fee Unit	N	3,894 fee units Min. Fee: \$57,670.10	R	Н
Stage 17 – To subdivide an existing building (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Stage 18 – To subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9 or class 16 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Stage 19 – To effect a realignment of a common boundary between lots or consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Stage 20 – Subdivide land (other than a class 9, class 16, class 17 or class 18 permit)	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units per 100 lots created Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Stage 21 – To a) create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or b) create or remove a right of way; or c) create, vary or remove an easement other than a right of way; or d) vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than right of way) in a Crown grant.	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	н
Stage 22 – A permit not otherwise provided for in the regulation	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н

Name

Year 20/21 Year 21/22

Pricing Pricing Pricing

Fee Basis Principle

(incl. GST) (incl. GST)

Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)

Fee 1 – Amendment to a permit to change the use of land allowed by the permit or allow a new use of land	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
	-		Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		
Fee 2 – Amendment to a permit (other than a permit to develop land for a single dwelling per lot or to use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot or to undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement of what the permit allows or to change any or all of the conditions which apply to the permit.	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units Min. Fee: \$1,318.10	R	Н
Fee 3 – Amendment to a class 2 permit	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$199.90	R	Н
Fee 4 – Amendment to a class 3 permit	Fee Unit	N	42.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$629.40		
Fee 5 – Amendment to a class 4 permit	Fee Unit	N	87 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$1,288.50		
Fee 6 – Amendment to a class 5 or class 6	Fee Unit	N	94 fee units	R	Н
permit			Min. Fee: \$1,392.10		
Fee 7 – Amendment to a class 7 permit	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$199.90		
Fee 8 – Amendment to a class 8 permit	Fee Unit	N	29 fee units Min. Fee: \$429.50	R	Н
Fee 9 – Amendment to a class 9 permit	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$199.90		
Fee 10 – Amendment to a class 10 permit	Fee Unit	N	13.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$199.90		
Fee 11 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14 or 15 permit	Fee Unit	N	77.5 fee units	R	Н
6. 16 po			Min. Fee: \$1,147.80		
Fee 12 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16 permit *if estimated cost of	104.5 Fee Units	N	104.5 fee units	R	Н
development is between \$100,000 and \$1,000,000			Min. Fee: \$1,547.60		
Fee 13 – Amendment to a class 16 permit	Fee Unit	N	230.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$3,413.70	R	Н
Fee 14 – Amendment to a class 17 permit	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
Tee 14 Americanent to a class 17 permit	i cc oiii	14			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit	Fee Unit	N	Min. Fee: \$1,318.10 89 fee units	R	Н
. 55 TO TRIBUNATION TO A GLOSS TO PORTING	1 00 01111	14	Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		
Fee 16 – Amendment to a class 19 permit	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
			55 .55 SINO		

Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11) [continued]

Fee 16 – Amendment to a class 19 permit	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		
Fee 17 – Amendment to a class 20 permit	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units per 100 lots created	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		
Fee 18 – Amendment to a class 21 permit	Fee Unit	N	89 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		
Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 22 permit		N	89 Fee Units		
			Min. Fee: \$1,318.10		

Table 4: Other Fees

Fee 7 – For requesting the Minister to prepare an amendment to a planning scheme exempted from the requirements referred to in section 20(4) of the Act.	Fee Unit	N	270 fee units Min. Fee: \$3,998.70	R	Н
Fee 8 – For requesting the Minister to prepare an amendment to a planning scheme exempted from certain requirements prescribed under section 20A of the Act.	Fee Unit	N	65 fee units Min. Fee: \$962.70	R	н
Fee 10 – For combined permit applications	Fee Unit	N	Sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made	R	Н
Fee 12 – Amend an application for a permit or an application to amend a permit	Fee Unit	N	a) Under section 57A(3)(a) of the Act the fee to amend an application for a permit after notice is given is 40% of the application fee for that class of permit set out in the Table at regulation 9	R	Н
Fee 13 – For a combined application to amend permit	Fee Unit	N	The sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made Under section 96A(4)(a) of the Act:	R	Н

		Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	•

Table 4: Other Fees [continued]

Fee 14 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment	Fee Unit	N	The sum of the highest of the fees which would have applied if separate applications were made and 50% of each of the other fees which would have applied if separate applications were made Under section 96A(4)(a) of the Act:	R	Н
Fee 15 – For a certificate of compliance	Fee Unit	N	22 fee units Min. Fee: \$325.80	R	Н
Fee 16 – For an agreement to a proposal to amend or end an agreement under section 173 of the Act	Fee Unit	N	44.5 fee units Min. Fee: \$659.00	R	Н
Fee 17 – For a planning certificate (not electronic)	Fee Unit	N	\$22.20 (1.5 fee units) for an application not made electronically Min. Fee: \$22.20	R	Н
Fee 17 – For a planning certificate (electronic)	Fee Unit	N	\$7.20 for an application made electronically Min. Fee: \$7.20	R	Н
Fee 18 – Where a planning scheme specifies that a matter must be done to the satisfaction of a responsible authority, Minister, public authority or municipal council	Fee Unit	N	22 fee units Min. Fee: \$325.80	R	Н

Swimming Pools

Barrier compliance certificate lodgement	per certificate	Ν	\$20.00	\$20.00	R	Н
Barrier non-compliance certificate lodgement	per certificate	N	\$385.00	\$385.00	R	Н
Failure to register swimming pool or spa within relevant timeframe	per breach	N	\$1,652.20	\$1,652.20	R	Н
Pool or Spa – information search fee	Annual	Ν	\$47.20	\$47.20	R	Н
Pool or Spa Registration Fee	Annual	Ν	\$31.80	\$31.80	R	Н

Environmental Health

Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)

Application (Construct, Install or Alter)	per permit	N	48.88 Fee Units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$723.91		
Application for exemption		Ν	14.67 Fee Units		
			M: F #047.00		
			Min. Fee: \$217.26		
Application Minor Alteration		Ν	37.25 Fee Units	R	Н

Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank) [continued]

Application Minor Alteration		N	37.25 Fee Units		R	Н
			Min	. Fee: \$551.67		
Installation, replacement or relocation of the	internal plumbing, fixtur	es or fitt	ings of an on-site	e waste water m	anagement s	system
Application to Amend Permit	per permit	N	10	0.38 Fee Units	R	Н
			Min	. Fee: \$153.73		
Application to Renew Permit		N	8	8.31 Fee Units	R	Н
			Min	. Fee: \$123.07		
Application Transfer Permit	per permit	N	9	9.93 Fee Units	R	Н
			Min	. Fee: \$147.06		
Permit Application – General	Per Permit	N	\$530.00	\$0.00	F	G
Inspection Fee	Per Report	N	\$230.00	\$230.00	F	G
Permit & Plans Request	Per Application	N	\$70.00	\$80.00	F	G

Food Act Registrations

New Registration Fee – General	Per Application	N		istration fee + inspection fee	Р	С
New Registration Fee – Express	Per Application	N		istration fee + tion fee + 50%	F	G
Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$230.00	\$235.00	Р	С
Applicable to follow up & requested inspection						
Late Fee	Per Application	N	20% of registration fee		F	G
Food Safety Program Template No. 1 v 3	Per Template	Y	\$98.00	\$99.00	F	G

Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration

Class 1	Annually	Ν	\$470.00	\$480.00	Р	С
Class 2	Annually	N	\$405.00	\$410.00	Р	
Class 3	Annually	N	\$180.00	\$185.00	Р	С
Additional Fee if > 10 EFT Employees	Per EFT Employee	N	\$32.00	\$32.00	Р	С

Community Groups (Not for Profit) Food Premises Annual Registration

Class 2	Annually	Ν	\$141.00	\$142.00	Р	С
Food sold > 12 times per year.						
Class 3	Annually	N	\$101.00	\$102.00	Р	С
Food sold > 12 times per year.						
Other (Formally Foodstalls)	Annually	N	Broad commun	nity service – ge applicable	Z	А
Food sold < or = 12 times per year.						

Late Fee Per Registration N 20% of registration fee F G Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$235.00 \$240.00 P C New Registration Fee General Per Application N \$290.00 \$295.00 F G Fee includes inspection, report & certificate. Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$180.00 \$185.00 P C Applicable to follow up & requested inspections. Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration Public Health and Wellbeing Act Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 R H Fee includes inspection, report & certificate Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$185.00 P C New Registration Fee General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee hinspection fee Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee Per Inspection N Sulpication of Councils authorised Environmental Health Officer Inspection Fee — General Per Application N Sulpication Sulpication of Sulpication is submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Councils authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N Sulpication of Councils authorised Environmental Health Officer	Name Unit GST Fee (incl. GST) Public Health and Wellbeing Act Late Fee Per Registration N 20% of registration fee F Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act	Principle
Public Health and Wellbeing Act Late Fee Per Registration N 20% of registration fee F G Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act Annual Registration Fee Annually N 233.00 \$240.00 P C New Registration Fee Annually N 233.00 \$240.00 P C Transfer Fee Per Application N Pro rata registration fee P C C Inspection Fee P C C Inspection Fee P C C C Application Fee P C C C Application Fee P C C C Application F C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Public Health and Wellbeing Act Late Fee Per Registration N 20% of registration fee F Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act	Principle
Public Health and Wellbeing Act Late Fee Per Registration N 20% of registration fee F G Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act Annual Registration Fee Annually N 2335.00 \$240.00 P C New Registration Fee Annually N 2335.00 \$240.00 P C Transfer Fee Per Application N Pro rata registration fee P P C Transfer Fee Per Application N \$290.00 \$295.00 F G Fee includes inspection, report & certificate. Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$180.00 \$185.00 P C Applicable to follow up & requested inspections. Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration Public Health and Wellbeing Act Transfer Fee Per Annually N \$270.00 \$275.00 R H Fee includes inspection, report & certificate Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$145.00 P C New Registration Fee Annually N Pro rata registration fee P C inspection fee P C Application N Pro rata registration fee P C inspection fee New Registration Fee P C Inspection fee New Registration Fee P C Inspection N Pro rata registration fee P C Inspection fee New Registration Fee P C Inspection N P Pro rata registration fee P C Inspection fee New Registration Fee P C Inspection N P Pro rata registration fee P C Inspection fee New Registration Fee P C Inspection N P Pro rata registration fee P C Inspection fee New Registration Fee P C Inspection fee P P C Inspection N P P C C Inspection fee P P C Inspection fee P P C Inspection Fee P P P P P C Inspection N P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P	Public Health and Wellbeing Act Late Fee Per Registration N 20% of registration fee F Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act	G
Late Fee Per Registration N 20% of registration fee F G Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$235.00 \$240.00 P C New Registration Fee General Per Application N \$290.00 \$295.00 F G Fee includes inspection, report & certificate. Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$180.00 \$185.00 P C Applicable to follow up & requested inspections. Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration Public Health and Wellbeing Act Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 R H Fee includes inspection, report & certificate Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$165.00 P C New Registration Fee General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee hinspection fee Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee Per Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee General Per Application N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Application Fee Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$275.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee Express Per Application N \$0.00 \$275.00 P C Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Fer Application N \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Late Fee Per Registration N 20% of registration fee F Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act	G
Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act Annual Registration Fee	Accommodation Public Health and Wellbeing Act	G
Public Health and Wellbeing Act Annual Registration Fee	Public Health and Wellbeing Act	
Public Health and Wellbeing Act Annual Registration Fee	Public Health and Wellbeing Act	
Annual Registration Fee		
New Registration Fee – General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee Per Application N \$290.00 \$295.00 F G Fee includes inspection, report & certificate. Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$180.00 \$185.00 P C Applicable to follow up & requested inspections. Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration Public Health and Wellbeing Act Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 R H Fee includes inspection, report & certificate Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$145.00 P C New Registration Fee Annually N Pro rata registration fee + P C New Registration Fee Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + F G New Registration Fee - Express Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer New Registration Fee - General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee - General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee - Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Appual Pegistration Fee Appually N \$235.00 \$240.00 P	
Transfer Fee Per Application N \$290.00 \$295.00 F G Fee includes inspection, report & certificate. Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$180.00 \$185.00 P C Applicable to follow up & requested inspections. Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration Public Health and Wellbeing Act Transfer Fee Per transfer N \$270.00 \$275.00 R H Fee includes inspection, report & certificate Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$145.00 P C New Registration Fee Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + P C New Registration Fee Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents exection of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Per Application N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents exciton of application fee – General Per Application N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Allitual Negistration 1 ee Allitually N \$\pi_{2.55.00}\$	С
Fee includes inspection, report & certificate. Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$180.00 \$185.00 P C Applicable to follow up & requested inspections. Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration Public Health and Wellbeing Act Transfer Fee Per transfer N \$270.00 \$275.00 R H Fee includes inspection, report & certificate Annual Registration Fee — General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee h inspection fee + 50% New Registration Fee — Express Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + for specification of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer New Registration Fee — General Per Application N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee — General Per Application N \$0.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee — General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application Fee — General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee — General Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	New Registration Fee – General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + P inspection fee	С
Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$180.00 \$185.00 P C Applicable to follow up & requested inspections. Public Health and Wellbeing Act	Transfer Fee Per Application N \$290.00 \$295.00 F	G
Applicable to follow up & requested inspections. Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration Public Health and Wellbeing Act Transfer Fee Per transfer N \$270.00 \$275.00 R H Fee includes inspection, report & certificate Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$145.00 P C New Registration Fee General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + Inspection fee + Inspection fee + Sow Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee — General Per Application N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C New Registration Fee — General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee — Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Fee includes inspection, report & certificate.	
Public Health and Wellbeing Act Transfer Fee Per transfer N \$270.00 \$275.00 R H Fee includes inspection, report & certificate Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$145.00 P C New Registration Fee — General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee hinspection fee + inspection fee + 50% Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$180.00 P	С
Public Health and Wellbeing Act Transfer Fee Per Includes inspection, report & certificate Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$145.00 P C New Registration Fee — General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + P C inspection fee + 50% Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee — General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee — Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application fee — September 1 of the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C Providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Applicable to follow up & requested inspections.	
Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$145.00 P C New Registration Fee – General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + P C New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration Public Health and Wellbeing Act	
Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 \$145.00 P C New Registration Fee – General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee + inspection fee + form of the providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Transfer Fee Per transfer N \$270.00 \$275.00 R	Н
New Registration Fee – General Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee + 50% Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Fee includes inspection, report & certificate	
Inspection Fee — Express Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + inspection fee + 50% Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee — General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee — Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Annual Registration Fee Annually N \$140.00 P	С
Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G		С
section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$155.00 P C Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N Pro rata registration fee + F inspection fee + 50%	G
Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General New Registration Fee – Express Per Application Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environment	cuments tal
Public Health and Wellbeing Act New Registration Fee – General Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P C New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F G Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G	Inspection Fee Per Inspection N \$0.00 \$155.00 P	С
New Registration Fee – GeneralPer ApplicationN\$270.00\$275.00PCNew Registration Fee – ExpressPer ApplicationN\$400.00\$405.00FGApplication will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health OfficerTransfer FeePer ApplicationN\$270.00\$275.00PG	Hairdressing Public Health and Wellbeing Act	
New Registration Fee – ExpressPer ApplicationN\$400.00\$405.00FGApplication will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health OfficerTransfer FeePer ApplicationN\$270.00\$275.00PG		C
Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environmental Health Officer Transfer Fee Per Application N \$270.00 \$275.00 P G		
	New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents section of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environment	
Fee includes inspection, report & certificate.	New Registration Fee – Express Per Application N \$400.00 \$405.00 F Application will be determined within 14 days of lodgement; providing payment and all documents listed in supporting documents of application are submitted with the completed application to the satisfaction of Council's authorised Environment Health Officer	tal

N

Per Inspection

Inspection Fee

Applicable to follow up & requested inspections.

\$150.00

\$155.00

С

Р

Name

Year 20/21 Year 21/22

Pricing Pricing Pricing Pricing Basis Principle (incl. GST)

Caravan Park Registrations

3 Yearly Cycle - next charge period 2019/2020 Residential Tenancies Act

Registration Fee < 25 Sites	Per Registration	N		17 Fee Units	R	Н
			Min.	Fee: \$251.77		
Registration Fee 26 – 50 Sites	Per Registration	N		34 Fee Units	R	Н
			Min.	Fee: \$503.54		
D : / /: E 54 400 0:/	D D ::			00 = 11 "		
Registration Fee 51 – 100 Sites	Per Registration	N		68 Fee Units	R	Н
			Min. F	ee: \$1,007.08		
New Registration Fee – General	Per Registration	N	Pro rata r	egistration fee	R	Н
				E 01101		
			Mili	n. Fee: \$14.81		
Transfer Fee	Per Registration	N		5 Fee Units	R	Н
				E #74.05		
			Mir	n. Fee: \$74.05		
Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$235.00	\$240.00	F	G
Late Fee	Per Registration	Ν	20% of r	egistration fee	F	G

Aquatic Facilities Registrations

Category 1 Aquatic Facility Registration	Annual	N	\$405.00	\$410.00	Р	С
Transfer of Category 1 Aquatic Facility Registration	Per Transfer	N	\$530.00	\$535.00	F	G
Aquatic Facility Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$230.00	\$235.00	Р	С
Applicable per follow-up & requested water s	sampling					
Aquatic Facility Water Sampling Analysis Fee		N	\$300.00	\$310.00	Р	С
applicable per follow-up & requested water s	ampling					

Visitor Services

Tourism

Town Entrance Signs – Hamilton	Per Event	Υ	\$180.00	\$185.00	Р	С
Cost is for 3 Hamilton town entrance signs, and standard template. Includes print & installation of Hamilton entrance.	·	int and i	nstallation. No de	esign charge as	the design is a	
New Roundabout Signs – Council Owned	Per Sign –	Υ	\$170.00	\$175.00	Р	С
Minima and a second	Minimum 6					

Minimum 6 Signs – this new price includes print, design and installation per panel. Customer does not own the sign, but they can pay for the event sign first time, then pay for a date update in future years. We pay for the proboard and storage of the signs.

Includes design, print & installation – minimum 6 signs required per order. Council retains ownership of the signs.

Name

Vear 20/21 Year 21/22

Pricing Pricing

Basis Principle

(incl. GST) (incl. GST)

Tourism [continued]

New Roundabout Signs – Event Owned	Per Sign –	Υ	\$250.00	\$255.00	Р	С
	Minimum 6					

Minimum 6 Signs – this new price includes panel, print, design and installation per panel. Customer pays for the proboard and owns the sign and can pay for a date update in future years. Event organiser stores the panels themselves or arranges for signage contractor to store.

Includes design, print & installation - minimum 6 signs required per order. Event organiser retains ownership of the signs.

Roundabout Signs – Date Amendments to	Per Sign –	Υ	\$90.00	\$90.00	Р	С
Existing	Minimum 6					

Minimum 6 Signs – this new price includes design, print and installation of the sign with a date update only. The price is only applicable to customers that already have a sign made for the same event in a previous year and the sign has been stored.

Includes design, print & installation – minimum 6 signs required per order.

Roundabout Signs – Installation of	Per Sign –	Υ	\$24.50	\$25.00	Р	С
Existing	Minimum 4					

Minimum 4 Signs – this new price includes INSTALL ONLY. The price is only applicable to customers that already have a sign made for the same event in a previous year and the sign has been stored and DOES NOT REQUIRE A DATE UPDATE.

Installation ONLY – minimum 4 signs required per order.

Caravan Parks

Coleraine Caravan Park

Site Fee - Powered

Booking: Less than 7 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$30.00	\$30.60	Р	С
Booking: Between 7 & 28 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$25.00	\$25.50	Р	С
Booking: Greater than 28 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00	Р	С
GST concession (long term accommodation)	- reduced to 5%					

Site Fee - Unpowered

Booking: Less than 7 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.39	Р	С
Booking: Between 7 & 28 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$17.00	\$17.35	Р	С
Booking: Greater than 28 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$15.00	\$15.00	Р	С
GST concession (long term accommodation)	- reduced to 5%					

Penshurst Caravan Park

Site Fee - Powered

Booking: Less than 7 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$30.00	\$30.60	Р	С
Booking: Between 7 & 28 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$25.00	\$25.50	Р	С

continued on next page ... Page 52 of 74

Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
Site Fee – Powered [continued]					

Booking: Greater than 28 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00	Р	С
GST concession (long term accommodation)	- reduced to 5%					

Site Fee – Unpowered

Booking: Less than 7 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.40	Р	С
Booking: Between 7 & 28 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$17.00	\$17.35	Р	С
Booking: Greater than 28 Nights	Per Night	Υ	\$15.00	\$15.00	Р	С
GST concession (long term accommodation) – reduced to 5%						

Waste Services

Transfer Stations

Garbage

					_	_
Garbage – Minimum Charge	Per 240L Bin	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00	Р	С
Garbage – By Volume	Per m3 – Minimum charge 1m3	Y	\$100.00	\$80.00	Р	С
Garbage - By Weight - Hamilton Only	Per Tonne	Υ	\$0.00	\$226.00	Р	С
Garbage Containing Recyclables or Green Waste – Minimum Charge	Per 240L Bin	Y	\$25.00	\$25.00	Р	С
Garbage containing Recyclables or Green Waste – By Volume	Per m3 – Minimum charge 1m3	Υ	\$0.00	\$102.00	Р	С
Garbage Containing Recyclables or Green Waste – By Weight – Hamilton Only	Per Tonne	Υ	\$298.20	\$298.20	Р	С
Commercial & Industrial / Building & Demolition Garbage – Hamilton Only	Per Tonne	Υ	\$270.00	\$278.00	Р	С

Green Waste

Green Waste – By Volume	Per m3 – Ninimum Charge 1m3	Y	\$32.00	\$22.00	F	С
Green Waste – By Weight – Hamilton Only	•	Y	\$0.00	\$147.00	F	С

Recyclables

Clean Recyclables – 240L Bin	per 240L Bin	Υ	\$10.00	\$10.00	Р	С
Clean Recyclables – per tonne – Hamilton Only	per tonne	Y	\$110.00	\$110.00	Р	С

Name	Unit	GST	Year 20/21 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Basis	Pricing Principle
Clean Fill						
Concrete for Crushing – Hamilton Only	Per Tonne	Υ	\$60.00	\$60.00	F	G
50mm or Finer Crushed Concrete or Aggregate – Hamilton Only		Υ		No charge	Z	G
Гугеѕ						
Passenger	Per Tyre	Υ	\$11.00	\$7.00	F	G
Light Truck	Per Tyre	Υ	\$20.00	\$14.00	F	G
Medium/Heavy Truck	Per Tyre	Y	\$31.00	\$20.00	F	G
Tractor – Diameter <1m	Per Tyre	Y	\$120.00	\$99.00	F	G
Tractor – Diameter <2m	Per Tyre	Y	\$230.00	\$200.00	F	G
E-Waste						
Small (30x30x30)	Per m3 – Minimum Charge 1m3	Y	\$5.00	\$5.00	F	G
Medium (50x50x50)	Per m3 – Minimum Charge 1m3	Y	\$15.00	\$15.00	F	G
Large (>50x50x50)	Per m3 – Minimum Charge 1m3	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00	F	G
Bed Mattress						
Single	Per Mattress	Υ	\$30.00	\$30.00	F	G
Double	Per Mattress	Υ	\$35.00	\$35.00	F	G
Queen or King	Per Mattress	Y	\$40.00	\$35.00	F	G
Latex/Memory Foam – Any Size	Per Mattress	Υ	\$50.00	\$35.00	F	G
Other						
Automotive Batteries		Υ		No charge	Z	Α
Sump Oil & Oil Filters		Υ		No charge	Z	А
This service is only available at the following	g locations - Hamilton,	Glenthom	pson, Balmoral,	Dunkeld and Co	oleraine	
Empty Oil Containers	Per Container	Υ	\$0.00	\$2.00	М	G
Steel – Non Contaminated		Υ		No charge	Z	А
Refrigerator (Non-degassed)	Per Fridge	Υ	\$28.00	\$20.00	F	G
Waste Management – Misc	ellaneous					
Replacement/New Mobile Garbage Bin	Per 120L Bin	N	\$85.00	\$85.00	F	G
Replacement/New Mobile Recycling Bin	Per 240L Bin	N	\$85.00	\$85.00	F	G
Replacement/New Organics Bin	Per 240L Bin	N	\$85.00	\$85.00	F	G

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Kerbside Collection - Elective Services

Elective Garbage 120L weekly	Annual	N	\$209.00	\$209.00	F	G
Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly	Annual	N	\$121.00	\$121.00	F	G
Elective FOGO 240L fortnightly	Annual	N	\$132.00	\$132.00	F	G
Elective – Combined 3 bin waste service	Annual	N	\$418.00	\$418.00	F	G

Infrastructure Services

Road Management

Minor Works - Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway

Freeway	Per worksite	N	16 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$231.20		
Arterial Road	Per worksite	N	16 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$231.20		
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit > 50kmph)	Per worksite	N	9.3 fee units	R	Н
· ,			Min. Fee: \$134.38		
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit 50kmph or Below)	Per worksite	N	9.3 fee units	R	Н
,			Min. Fee: \$134.38		

Minor Works – Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway

Freeway	Per worksite	N	9.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$137.28		
Arterial Road	Per worksite	N	9.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$137.28		
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit > 50kmph)	Per worksite	N	6 fee units	R	Н
(Opeca Limit > doldriph)			Min. Fee: \$86.70		
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road	Per worksite	N	6 fee units	R	Н
(Speed Limit 50kmph or Below)			Min. Fee: \$86.70		

Works Other than Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway

Freeway	Per worksite	N	43.2 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$621.35		
Arterial Road	Per worksite	N	43.2 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$624.24		

Works Other than Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway [continued]

Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit > 50kmph)	Per worksite	N	43.1 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$624.24		
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit 50kmph or Below)	Per worksite	N	23.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$339.57		

Works Other than Minor Works – Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway

Freeway	Per worksite	N	30.2 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$436.39		
Arterial Road	Per worksite	N	30.2 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$436.39		
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit > 50kmph)	Per worksite	N	23.5 fee units	R	Н
			Min. Fee: \$339.57		
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit 50kmph or Below)	Per worksite	N	6 fee units	R	Н
,			Min. Fee: \$86.70		

Miscellaneous

Footpaths Reinstatement Bond	By Formula \$/ha	N	\$600.00	\$600.00	F	G
Refer to Council Policy – Base Cost						
Head Works Charges	By Formula \$/ha	N	\$6,000.00	\$6,000.00	F	G
Refer to Council Policy – Base Cost						
Maps (Large SGSC) - Colour	Per Map	Υ	\$25.00	\$25.00	F	G
Oncost on Works – Council works		Υ	Cost o	f works + 60%	F	G
Works on Council or Public land						
Oncost on Works – Private Works		Υ	Cost of	works + 100%	F	G
Works on Private Property						
Old Hamilton Reservoir Water Supply	Per KL	N	100% cost per kl (wannon water rate - non potable) plus 10% margin		F	G
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: concrete* & brick (no charge if Private Works Order)	Per Permit	N	\$110.00	\$112.20	F	G
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Gravel	Per Permit	Ν	\$65.00	\$66.30	F	G
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Bitumen included in reinstatement fee	Per Permit	N	\$0.00	\$0.00	F	G
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Roads Unconstructed	Per Permit	N	\$65.00	\$66.30	F	G
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Roads Reinstatement Fees: bitumen (stone seal)	Per Permit	N	\$160.00	\$160.00	F	G

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22	
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Miscellaneous [continued]

Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Roads	Per Permit	Ν	\$130.00	\$130.00	F	G
Reinstatement Fees: concrete						

Hamilton Aerodrome

Aircraft Arrival Fee		Υ	No charge	R	Н
Aircraft Departure Fee		Υ	No charge	R	Н
Aircraft Training Flight Approach Fee		Υ	No charge	R	Н
Aircraft Parking Fee		Υ	No charge	R	Н
Hangar Site Rental – Non Commercial	Per Year	Y	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Hangar Site Rental – Commercial	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Non Hangar Site Rental – Non Commercial	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Non Hangar Site Rental – Commercial	Per Year	Y	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Terminal Building – Lease	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Aerodrome Grounds – Lease	Per Year	Υ	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Refuelling Rights	Per Year	Y	As detailed in the users licence agreement	Р	G
Non Hangar Site User Fee		Υ	No charge	Р	G
Aerodrome Water Supply – Private Users	Per KL	Y	Cost + 0.11 per kl	F	G

Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange

Cattle	Per Head	Υ	\$13.30	\$14.00	М	1
Bulls	Per Head	Υ	\$17.50	\$18.00	М	1
Calf	Per Head	Υ	\$4.80	\$5.00	М	1
Cow with Calf	Per Head	Υ	\$18.10	\$19.00	М	1
Horse	Per Head	Υ	\$20.10	\$21.00	М	1
Sheep & Lambs	Per Head	Υ	\$0.99	\$1.02	М	1
Ewe & Lambs at foot	Per Ewe	Υ	\$1.42	\$1.46	М	1
Rams	Per Head	Υ	\$1.36	\$1.40	М	1
Stock in Transit – Cattle	Per Head Per Night	Υ	\$11.92	\$12.30	М	I
Stock in Transit – Sheep	Per Head Per Night	Υ	\$0.96	\$1.00	М	I
Agents Fees	Per Annum	Υ	\$147,145.00	\$161,953.00	М	1
Scanning/Data Fee – Store Cattle ONLY	Per Head	Υ	\$1.30	\$1.34	М	1
Private Weighs – Includes Scanning Fee	Per Head + Opening Fees	Υ	\$9.00	\$10.00	М	I
Opening Fees – Weekends, Public Holidays & After Hours	Per Event	Υ	\$75.00	\$77.25	М	I

continued on next page ... Page 57 of 74

			Year 20/21	Year 21/22		1
Name	Unit	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Pricing Basis Principle	
			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	· ·	1

Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange [continued]

Non Hamilton and District Agents Association Sale	Per Sale	Υ	\$1,700.00	\$1,750.00	М	I
Branding	Per Head	Υ	\$1.00	\$1.03	М	1
Agistment	Per Head Per Week, Min 1 Week	Υ	\$1.40	\$1.45	М	I
Agistment	Per Head, Per Night in Excess of 7 night	Y	\$0.35	\$0.36	М	I
Cattle Ear Tag – Supply	Per Untagged Animal	Υ	\$25.75	\$26.50	M	I
Cattle Ear Tag – Fitting	Per Untagged Animal	Y	\$25.75	\$26.50	M	I
Sheep Electronic Ear Tag – Supply	Per Untagged Animal	Υ	\$5.15	\$5.30	M	I
The supply of sheep ear tags will cease on	31.01.2021					
Sheep Ear Tag – Supply	Per Untagged Animal	Y	\$2.60	\$2.70	М	1
NCV Sheep (Light & Weak or Diseased Animals)	Per Head	Υ	\$60.00	\$65.00	М	I
Truckwash – AVDATA	Per Minute	Υ	\$1.30	\$1.35	М	1
Truckwash – Coin System – \$1 Coin ONLY – Minimum \$2	\$2 Per 2 Minute	Υ	\$1.00	\$1.00	М	I
Avdata Key Purchase	Per Key	Υ	\$0.00	\$33.00	М	- 1
Stock Feeding – small Bale	Per Bale	Υ	\$14.75	\$15.00	М	I
Stock Feeding – Large bale	Per Bale	Υ	\$0.00	\$100.00	M	1

Fee Name **Parent Page** Index of all fees Other (15) Lodgement Fee [Fees & Costs for Enforcement of Infringement Penalties (Magistrates' Court 14 Regulations)] [Fees & Costs for Enforcement of Infringement Penalties (Magistrates' Court 14 (17) Penalty Reminder Costs Regulations)] [Fees & Costs for Enforcement of Infringement Penalties (Magistrates' Court 14 (18) Enforcement Order Costs Regulations)] 35 1 x Oval [Casual Use] [Amending an Application after Public Notice (advertising) has been given] 42 1. Section 57A - Request to amend an application for permit after notice has been given; or 25 12 Months Upfront [Gold - Adult] [Gold - Adult Concession] 25 12 Months Upfront 12 Months Upfront [Gold - Family] 25 12 Months Upfront [Silver - Adult] 26 [Silver - Adult Concession] 26 12 Months Upfront 26 12 Months Upfront [Silver - Adult Off Peak] 12 Months Upfront [Bronze - Adult] 26 12 Months Upfront [Bronze - Adult Concession] 26 [Bronze - Child] 26 12 Months Upfront [Bronze - Family] 26 12 Months Upfront [Bronze - Adult Off Peak] 27 12 Months Upfront 42 2. Section 57A - Request to amend an application for an [Amending an Application after Public Notice (advertising) has been given] amendment to a permit after notice has been given: 5 Week Program - 2 Sessions Per Week [Gym Challenge] 28 54 50mm or Finer Crushed Concrete or Aggregate -[Clean Fill] Hamilton Only 7 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 12 701 - Parked - For period longer than indicated RR 205 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 12 702 - Parked - Fail to pay fee and obey instructions on sign/meter/ticket etc. RR 207 12 705 - Stopped - On a motor bike parking area [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 12 706 - Parked - Contrary to requirement of parking area [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 710 - Parked - Not within a parking bay RR 211 (1) [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 12 711 - Parked - Not completely within a parking bay RR [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 12 211 (2) 12 712 - Parked - Long Vehicle exceeding minimum number [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 12 714 - Stopped - In a no parking area 715 - Stopped - On a marked foot crossing [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 12 12 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 720 - Stopped - In a loading zone 721 - Stopped - In a loading zone longer than 30 minutes [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 12 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 12 722 - Stopped - In a loading zone longer than indicated time 13 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 726 - Stopped - In a taxi zone RR 182 727 - Stopped - In a bus zone RR 183 13 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 729 - Stopped - Double park RR 189 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 13 737 - Stopped - On a path, dividing strip or Nature strip [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 13 RR 197 13 743 - Stopped - On driveway or other way of access RR [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 198 (2) 744 - Stopped - Across driveway or other way of access [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 13 RR 198 (2) 745 - Parked - Not facing direction of travel 13 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 752 - Parked - Less than 1m from other vehicle 13 13 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 755 - Parked - Unreasonably obstructing the path of [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 13 756 - Parked - Unreasonably obstructing the path of pedestrians 793 – Stopped – In a no stopping area [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 13 794 - Stopped - On a children's crossing 13 [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 795 - Stopped - Within 20m before children's crossing [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 13 796 - Stopped - Within 10m after children's crossing [Parking Infringements - Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] 13

Fee Name	Parent	Page
8		
803 – Stopped – In a parking area for people with	[Parking Infringements – Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009]	13
disabilities 804 – Stopped – Within 10m of intersection 805 – Stopped – Within an intersection	[Parking Infringements – Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009] [Parking Infringements – Road Safety (General) Regulations 2009]	13 13
A		
Abandoned, Unregistered or Derelict Vehicles in Public Places	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	11
Additional Fee if > 10 EFT Employees Adequate Fencing for Animals	[Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	49 8
Administration Charge – Educators Administration Charge – Families	[Family Day Care] [Family Day Care]	19 19
Admission	[Fund Raisers]	22
Adult Adult	[General Admission] [10 or More People]	21 22
Adult	[30 or More People]	22
Adult	[Gym or Group Exercise]	27 27
Adult Adult	[10 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness] [20 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness]	27
Adult	[Casual Fees]	28
Adult Adult	[10 Visit Swim Pass] [20 Visit Swim Pass]	29 29
Adult	[Multi Purpose Courts]	30
Adult Concession Adult Concession	[Gym or Group Exercise] [10 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness]	27 27
Adult Concession	[20 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness]	27
Adult Concession	[Casual Fees] [10 Visit Swim Pass]	28 29
Adult Concession Adult Concession	[20 Visit Swim Pass]	29
Adult Concession	[Multi Purpose Courts]	30
Advertising Fees Advertising Fees	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	37 37
Advertising sign placed on roads/footpaths	[Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015]	7
Advertising sign placed on roads/footpaths – Multiple permits for the same business premises	[Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015]	7
Aerodrome Grounds – Lease	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	57
Agrodrome Water Supply – Private Users	[Hamilton Aerodrome] [Community Transport (Bus)]	57 18
Agency – Glenthompson / Coleraine Agency – Hamilton – medium trip	[Community Transport (Bus)]	18
Agency – Hamilton – Short trip	[Community Transport (Bus)]	18
Agents Fees Agistment	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	57 57
Agistment	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	57
Aircraft Arrival Fee	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	57 57
Aircraft Departure Fee Aircraft Parking Fee	[Hamilton Aerodrome] [Hamilton Aerodrome]	57
Aircraft Training Flight Approach Fee	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	57
Alcohol Not to be Consumed in Specific Areas All Other Livestock	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Impoundment]	10 14
An application for more than one class of permit set out in the above table:	[Permit Applications for more than One Class]	42
An application to amend a permit in more than one class set out in the above table: Applied Registration Fee	[Permit Applications for more than One Class] [Accommodation]	42 50
Annual Registration Fee Annual Registration Fee	[Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration]	50
Application (Construct, Install or Alter)	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	48 6
Application Fee Application for exemption	[Freedom of Information] [Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	48
Application Minor Alteration	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	49
Application to Amend Permit Application to Renew Permit	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)] [Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	49 49
Application Transfer Permit	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	49
Approval of Plans to Satisfaction of Responsible Authority	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Lake Hamilton]	37 36
Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire	[Lake Hamilton]	36
Aquatic Centre Meeting Room Hire	[Lake Hamilton]	36 51
Aquatic Facility Inspection Fee Aquatic Facility Water Sampling Analysis Fee	[Aquatic Facilities Registrations] [Aquatic Facilities Registrations]	51 51
Archery	[Hamilton Showgrounds]	36
Arterial Road	[Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway]	55
Arterial Road	Minor Works - Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or	55
Arterial Road	pathway] [Works Other than Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway,	55
Arterial Road	shoulder or pathway] [Works Other than Minor Works – Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway]	56

Page 60 of 74 continued on next page ...

Fee Name	Parent	Page
A [continued]		
Asset Protection Auskick Automotive Batteries	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Casual Use] [Other] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	9 35 54 57
Avdata Key Purchase	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	31
Barrier compliance certificate lodgement Barrier non-compliance certificate lodgement Behaviour in Council Buildings Behaviour on Council Land Book Club Book Club – Library Facilitated Book Sales Booking Fee – General Booking: Between 7 & 28 Nights Booking: Greater than 28 Nights Booking: Less than 7 Nights Branding Budget Documents Bulk rubbish container on roads – per week Bulk Rubbish Containers Bulls Busking Busking	[Swimming Pools] [Swimming Pools] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Library Services] [Library Services] [Library Services] [Lane Hire] [Site Fee – Powered] [Site Fee – Unpowered] [Site Fee – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Pees – Community Local Law no. 1 of 2015] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	48 48 9 9 23 23 29 52 52 53 52 53 52 52 53 57 6 7 10 57 8 10
Calf Camping on Council Land or in Public Places Camping on Privately Owned Land Cancellation Fee – 1st Child Cancellation Fee – 2nd & Subsequent Child Carapook Hall Care – 1st Child Care – 1st Child Care – 2nd & Subsequent Child / Members Rate Carnival Cat – Maximum Fee Cat – Maximum Fee – Concession Cat – Reduced Fee (1) Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession Cat – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession Cat s – For each subsequent day Catts – For each subsequent day Cattle Cattle Ear Tag – Fitting Cattle Ear Tag – Supply Cavendish Hall Charity Functions Outside Business Hours Child Child Child Child Child Child – 12 & Under Class 1 Class 1 – Amendment to a permit (other than a permit to develop land or to use and develop land or to undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement of what the permit allows or to change any or all of the conditions	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Occasional Care] [Occasional Care] [Halls & Other Recreation Facilities] [Occasional Care] [Occasional Care] [School Groups] [Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act)] [Aquatic Facilities Registrations] [Keeping/Sustenance While Impounded] [Keeping/Sustenance While Impounded] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Halls & Other Recreation Facilities] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [Casual Fees] [10 Visit Swim Pass] [20 Visit Swim Pass] [General Admission] [10 or More People] [30 or More People] [Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration] [Permit Amendment – Use Only]	57 9 19 19 33 19 19 31 15 15 15 15 15 51 14 14 57 57 57 33 21 28 29 29 22 22 49 40
which apply to the permit Class 1 – Change or allow a new use of the land Class 1 – Change or allow a new use of the land Class 10 – VicSmart application (other than class 7, 8 or 10)	[Permit Application – Use Only] [Permit Amendment – Use Only] [Permit Application – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	37 39 38

continued on next page ... Page 61 of 74

C [continued]		
Class 10 – VicSmart application (other than class 7, 8 or 10)	[Permit Amendment – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	40
Class 11 – Less than \$100,000	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	38
Class 11 – Less than \$100,000	[Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	41
Class 12 – More than \$100,000 and not more than \$1M	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	38
Class 12 – More than \$100,000 and not more than \$1M	[Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	41
Class 13 – More than \$1M and not more than \$5M	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	38
Class 13 – More than \$1M and not more than \$5M	[Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	41
Class 14 – More than \$5M and not more than \$15M	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	38
Class 14 – More than \$5M and not more than \$15M	[Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	41
Class 15 – More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	39
Class 15 – More than \$15M and not more than \$50M	[Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	41
Oct 2017)	[Permit Application – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	39
Class 16 – More than \$50M (to be charged at 50% until 13 Oct 2017)	[Permit Amendment – To develop land (other than a Class 2-8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of the development is:]	41
Class 17 – Subdivide an existing building (other than a class 9 permit)	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	39
Class 17 – Subdivide an existing building (other than a class 9 permit)	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	41
Class 18 – Subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	39
or 16 permit) Class 18 – Subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a class 9	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	41
or 16 permit) Class 19 – Realignment of a common boundary between	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	39
lots or to consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9 permit)		
Class 19 – Realignment of a common boundary between lots or to consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a class 9	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	41
permit) Class 2	[Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration]	49
Class 2	[Community Groups (Not for Profit) Food Premises Annual Registration]	49 38
Class 2 – \$10,000 or less Class 2 – \$10,000 or less	[Permit Application – Single Dwelling] [Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling]	40
Class 20 – To subdivide land other than class 9, 16, 17 or 18 (fee charged per 100 lots created)		39
Class 20 – To subdivide land other than class 9, 16, 17 or 18 (fee charged per 100 lots created)		41
Class 21 – a) To create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	39
Class 21 – a) To create, vary or remove a restriction within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	41
Class 21 – b) To create or move a right of way; or	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land] [Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	39 41
Class 21 – b) To create or move a right of way; or Class 21 – c) To create, vary or remove an easement	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	39
other than a right of way; or Class 21 – c) To create, vary or remove an easement	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	41
other than a right of way; or Class 21 – d) To vary or remove a condition in the nature	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	39
of an easement (other than a right of way) in a Crown grant.		
Class 21 – d) To vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than a right of way) in a Crown	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	41
grant. Class 22 – A permit not otherwise provided for in this	[Permit Application – Subdivision of land]	39
Regulation		
Class 22 – A permit not otherwise provided for in this Regulation	[Permit Amendment – Subdivision of land]	41
Class 3 Class 3	[Commercial Food Premises Annual Registration] [Community Groups (Not for Profit) Food Premises Annual Registration]	49 49
Class 3 – More than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000 Class 3 – More than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000	[Permit Application – Single Dwelling] [Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling]	38 40
Class 4 – More than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000	[Permit Application – Single Dwelling]	38 40
Class 4 – More than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000 Class 5 – More than \$500,000 but not more than \$1M	[Permit Application – Single Dwelling]	38
Class 5 – More than \$500,000 but not more than \$1M Class 6 – More than \$1M but not more than \$2M	[Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling] [Permit Application – Single Dwelling]	40 38
Class 6 – More than \$1M but not more than \$2M	[Permit Amendment – Single Dwelling]	40
Class 7 – \$10,000 or less	[Permit Application – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	38

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 62 of 74

Fee Name	Parent	Page
C [continued]		
Class 7 – \$10,000 or less	[Permit Amendment – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the	40
	development is:]	38
Class 8 – More than \$10,000	[Permit Application – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	
Class 8 – More than \$10,000	[Permit Amendment – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	40
Class 9 – VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate land	[Permit Application – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the development is:]	38
Class 9 – VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate	[Permit Amendment – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of the	40
land CLB 3x3	development is:] [Hamilton Showgrounds]	36
Clean Recyclables – 240L Bin	[Recyclables]	53
Clean Recyclables – per tonne – Hamilton Only Cleaning Fee – If Required	[Recyclables] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees]	53 21
Coleraine Mechanics	[Halls & Other Recreation Facilities]	32
Coleraine Sporting Grounds Collections on roads	[Halls & Other Recreation Facilities] [Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015]	33 8
Commercial & Industrial / Building & Demolition Garbage -	- [Garbage]	53
Hamilton Only Commercial Bookings	[Other]	32
Commercial Bookings Community Group – Adult	[Other] [Casual Fees]	32 28
Community Group – Addit Community Group – Child	[Casual Fees]	28
Community Group Meeting / Use Community Group Meeting / Use	[Grandstand] [Grandstand]	34 34
Community Groups (Private Hire)	[Community Transport (Bus)]	18
Compliance with Directions Concession	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [General Admission]	8 22
Concession	[10 or More People]	22
Concrete for Crushing – Hamilton Only Condition and Appearance of Land and Buildings	[Clean Fill] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	54 12
Control of Noise from Premises	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	11
Copies of Permits & Plans Corporate / Institution Functions	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees]	37 21
Council supplied title search – 1 Search (e.g. Search	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	37
statement and plan) Cow with Calf	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	57
Creche	[Weekend with Tournament]	30
D		
Damage Deposit	[Grandstand]	34
Damage Deposit Damage Deposit	[Mitchell Park] [Patterson Park]	34 34
Damage Deposit	[Pedrina Park]	35
Damage Deposit Damage Deposit	[Lake Hamilton] [Hamilton Botanical Gardens]	36 36
Damage Deposit	[Penshurst Botanical Gardens]	37
Damage to Council Roads by Heavy Vehicles and Other Uses	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	10
Day – Team Training ONLY	[Multi Purpose Courts]	35
Day – Team Training ONLY Debt Collection Charge	[Multi Purpose Courts] [Library Services]	35 23
Debt Recovery Costs non Magistrates Court	[Corporate Services]	6 18
Deposit advertising material Deposit litter	[Infringements (Environment Protection Act)] [Infringements (Environment Protection Act)]	18
Deposit small item of litter	[Infringements (Environment Protection Act)]	18 25
Direct Debit Direct Debit	[Gold – Adult] [Gold – Adult Concession]	25
Direct Debit Direct Debit	[Gold – Family] [Gold – Corporate & Club – 25% off]	25 25
Direct Debit	[Silver – Adult]	26
Direct Debit Direct Debit	[Silver – Adult Concession] [Silver – Adult Off Peak]	26 26
Direct Debit	[Silver – Corporate & Club – 25% off]	26
Direct Debit Direct Debit	[Bronze – Adult] [Bronze – Adult Concession]	26 26
Direct Debit	[Bronze – Child]	26
Direct Debit Direct Debit	[Bronze – Family] [Bronze – Adult Off Peak]	26 27
Direct Debit	[Bronze – Corporate & Club – 25% off]	27
Direct Debit Direct Debit Dishonour Fee	[Fit 55's] [Fees]	27 27
Dishonour Cheque Fee	[Corporate Services]	6
Display of goods for sale Display of goods for sale – Multiple permits for the same	[Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015] [Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015]	7 7
business premises: maximum per annum Displaying Property Numbers	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	11
Displaying Froperty Numbers	Control miningernents/1 665 - Continuinty Local Law NO. 1 (2015)]	11

Page 63 of 74 continued on next page ...

Deposit of Bulders' Refuse Dog - Oberlamed Dog Dog - Maximum Fee Dog - Maximum Fee - Concession Dog - Maximum Fee - Concession Dog - Reduced Fee (1) - Concession Dog - Reduced Fee (1) - Concession Dog - Reduced Fee (1) - Concession Requirements Dog - Restricted Bread Dog deposition (Deposition			
Dog - Abarimum Fee - Cornession Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dog - Maximum Fee - Cornession Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dog - Maximum Fee - Cornession Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dog - Reduced Fee (1) - Concession (Paguitements Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dog - Reduced Fee (1) - Concession Requirements Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dog - Reduced Fee (1) - Concession Requirements Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dogs - To reach subsequent day Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dogs - To reach subsequent day Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dogs - To reach subsequent day Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dogs - To reach subsequent day Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif) 15 Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Actif Ac	D [continued]		
Elective - Combined 3 bin waste service Elective FOGO 240L fortnightly Elective Recycling 240L weekly Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Elective Recycling 240L fortnight Elective Services Elective Servi	Disposal of Builders' Refuse Dog – Declared Dog Dog – Maximum Fee Dog – Maximum Fee – Concession Dog – Reduced Fee (1) Dog – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession Dog – Reduced Fee (1) – Concession Requirements Dog – Restricted Breed Dog Dogs – For each subsequent day Dogs – For the first day Dogs in Livestock Exchange Double Driving a Heavy Vehicle Contrary to Signed Restrictions Driving Livestock through the Municipal District Driving Livestock within the Municipal District Droving of Livestock Dry Exercise Duplex A3 (Black & White) Duplex A4 (Black & White)	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act)] [Keeping/Sustenance While Impounded] [Keeping/Sustenance While Impounded] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Bed Mattress] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015] [Group Bookings] [Other] [Other]	15 15 15 15 15 15 15 14 14 8 54 10 9 7 30 23 23 23
Elective FOGO 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 56 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 55 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 56 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 56 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 56 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 56 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 56 Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] 56 Elective Recycling 240L fortnighted Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory 57 Electivan Services Fermit Application of the Chair Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory 57 Elevan Services Fermit Application of the Chair Planning Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory 58 Elevan Services Fermit Application of	E		
Exclusive Use Permit Application Fee – Commercial Use Extensions of Time – 1st request Extensions of Time – 2nd request Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] 37 (Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] 38 (Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] 38 (Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] 39 (Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] 30 (Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory	Elective FOGO 240L fortnightly Elective Garbage 120L weekly Elective Recycling 240L fortnightly Electric Fences Empty Oil Containers Entire Bull or Stallion Entire Ram or Billy Goat Euthanasia/Disposal Euthanasia/Disposal of Impounded Livestock Events Ewe & Lambs at foot Exam Supervision – per session Excess Animal Permit Exclusive Use – Additional Lifeguard Exclusive Use Permit – Applications are made through	[Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] [Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] [Kerbside Collection – Elective Services] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other] [Impoundment] [Impoundment] [Other Livestock Impoundment Fees] [Other Livestock Impoundment Fees] [Library Services] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Library Services] [Fees and Permits] [Hire]	55 55 55 11 54 14 15 15 23 57 23 7
Fail to remove litter on request Failing to Comply with a Direction of the Chair Failure to register swimming pool or spa within relevant timeframe Family Family Family Family Fax Receiving Fax Sending Fax Sending Fee 1 – Amendment to a class 10 permit Fee 10 – For combined permit applications Fee 11 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14 or 15 permit Fee 12 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16 permit "if estimated cost of development is between \$100,000 and \$1,000,000 Fee 13 – Amendment to a class 17 permit Fee 14 – For a combined application to amend permit Fee 14 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 16 – For combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 17 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 18 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – For combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 10 – For combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 16 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 17 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 18 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 18 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 18 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 19 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 19 permit Fee 19 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 19 permit Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 19 permit Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 19 permit Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 19 permit Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 19 permit Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 19 permit Fee 19 – Amendment to a clas	Exclusive Use Permit Application Fee – Commercial Use Extensions of Time – 1st request Extensions of Time – 2nd request Extensions of Time – 3rd request	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	37 37 37
Failing to Comply with a Direction of the Chair Failure to register swimming pool or spa within relevant timeframe Family Family Fax Receiving Fax Receiving Fea 1 – Amendment to a permit to change the use of land allowed by the permit or allow a new use of land fee 10 – Amendment to a class 10 permit Fee 10 – For combined permit applications Fee 11 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14 or 15 permit Fee 12 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14 or 15 permit Fee 12 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16 permit "fire estimated cost of development is between \$100,000 and \$1,000,000 Fee 13 – Amendment to a class 16 permit Fee 13 – For a combined application to amend permit Fee 14 – Amendment to a class 17 permit Fee 14 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 16 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 16 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 17 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 18 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 19 permit Fee 10 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 10 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 16 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 17 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Fee 18 – For Amendment to a class 19 permit Fee 19 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 19 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 10 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 10 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 10 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 11 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 12 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 13 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 14 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 15 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 15 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 15 – For a combined permit and planning scheme Fee 16 – For a combined permit and planni	F		
Family [20 Visit Swim Pass] 29 Fax Receiving [Other] 23 Fee 1 – Amendment to a permit to change the use of land allowed by the permit or allow a new use of land allowed by the permit or allow a new use of land Fee 10 – Amendment to a class 10 permit [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] Fee 10 – For combined permit applications Fee 11 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14 or 15 permit [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] Fee 12 – Amend an application for a permit or an application to amend a permit Fee 12 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16 permit *if estimated cost of development is between \$100,000 and \$1,000,000 Fee 13 – Amendment to a class 16 permit [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] Fee 14 – Amendment to a class 17 permit [Table 4: Other Fees] 47 Fee 14 – Amendment to a class 17 permit [Table 4: Other Fees] 47 Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit [Table 4: Other Fees] 48 Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit [Table 4: Other Fees] 48	Failing to Comply with a Direction of the Chair Failure to register swimming pool or spa within relevant timeframe	[Meeting Procedure Infringements – Local Law No 10 2015] [Swimming Pools]	6 48
Fee 10 – For combined permit applications Fee 11 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14 or 15 permit Fee 12 – Amend an application for a permit or an application to amend a permit or an application to amend a permit fee 12 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16 Fee 12 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16 Fee 13 – Amendment to a class 16 permit Fee 13 – For a combined application to amend permit Fee 14 – Amendment to a class 17 permit Fee 14 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] 47 [Table 4: Other Fees] 48 [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] 48 [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees]	Fax Receiving Fax Sending Fee 1 – Amendment to a permit to change the use of land allowed by the permit or allow a new use of land	[Other] [Other] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning	23 23 46
application to amend a permit Fee 12 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16 permit *if estimated cost of development is between \$100,000 and \$1,000,000 Fee 13 – Amendment to a class 16 permit Fee 13 – For a combined application to amend permit Fee 14 – Amendment to a class 17 permit Fee 14 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees]	Fee 11 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14 or 15 permit	[Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	46
Fee 13 – Amendment to a class 16 permit Fee 13 – For a combined application to amend permit Fee 14 – Amendment to a class 17 permit Fee 14 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] 48 48 Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] 48	application to amend a permit Fee 12 – Amendment to a class 12, 13, 14, 15 or 16 permit *if estimated cost of development is between	[Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning	
and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] Fee 14 – For a combined permit and planning scheme amendment Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning 48 Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning	Fee 13 – Amendment to a class 16 permit	and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	-
Fee 15 – Amendment to a class 18 permit [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning 46	Fee 14 – Amendment to a class 17 permit Fee 14 – For a combined permit and planning scheme	and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	
			46

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 64 of 74

F [continued]		
Fee 15 – For a certificate of compliance Fee 16 – Amendment to a class 19 permit	[Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	48 47
Fee 16 – For an agreement to a proposal to amend or end an agreement under section 173 of the Act Fee 17 – Amendment to a class 20 permit	[Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning	48 47
Fee 17 – For a planning certificate (electronic) Fee 17 – For a planning certificate (not electronic) Fee 18 – Amendment to a class 21 permit	and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 4: Other Fees] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning	48 48 47
Fee 18 – Where a planning scheme specifies that a matter must be done to the satisfaction of a responsible authority, Minister, public authority or municipal council	and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees]	48
Fee 19 – Amendment to a class 22 permit Fee 2 – Amendment to a permit (other than a permit to develop land for a single dwelling per lot or to use and	[Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	47 46
develop land for a single dwelling per lot or to undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot) to change the statement of what the permit allows or to change any or all of the conditions		
which apply to the permit. Fee 3 – Amendment to a class 2 permit	[Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning	46
Fee 4 – Amendment to a class 3 permit	and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning	46
Fee 5 – Amendment to a class 4 permit	and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning	46
Fee 6 – Amendment to a class 5 or class 6 permit	and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	46
Fee 7 – Amendment to a class 7 permit	[Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	46
Fee 7 – For requesting the Minister to prepare an amendment to a planning scheme exempted from the requirements referred to in section 20(4) of the Act.	[Table 4: Other Fees]	47 46
Fee 8 – Amendment to a class 8 permit Fee 8 – For requesting the Minister to prepare an amendment to a planning scheme exempted from certain	[Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)] [Table 4: Other Fees]	47
requirements prescribed under section 20A of the Act. Fee 9 – Amendment to a class 9 permit	[Table 3: Fees for applications to amend permits under section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (Regulation 11)]	46
Fencing of Building Sites Fines	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Library Services]	9 23
Fire Hazards Fire Prevention – Block Clearance Administration Fee	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Fees and Permits]	12 7
Fireworks	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	11
Fit 55's Fit 55's	[Gym or Group Exercise] [20 Visit Pass for Gym or Group Fitness]	27 27
Fixed Venue Fee	[Fund Raisers]	22 49
Food Safety Program Template No. 1 v 3 Food Services	[Food Act Registrations] [Low]	19
Food Services Food Services	[Medium] [High]	19 20
Football/Sports Group – Junior	[Melville Oval]	34
Football/Sports Group – Senior Football/Sports Training	[Melville Oval] [Melville Oval]	34 34
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Bitumen included in reinstatement fee	[Miscellaneous]	56
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: concrete* & brick (no charge if Private Works Order)	[Miscellaneous]	56
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Gravel Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Roads Reinstatement Fees: bitumen (stone seal)	[Miscellaneous] [Miscellaneous]	56 56
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Roads Reinstatement Fees: concrete	[Miscellaneous]	57
Footpaths & Vehicular Crossings: Roads Unconstructed Footpaths Reinstatement Bond	[Miscellaneous] [Miscellaneous]	56 56
For every entire bull or stallion	[Impoundment]	14
For every entire ram or billy goat For every other type of livestock	[Impoundment] [Impoundment]	14 14
For every other type of livestock	[Sustenance While Impounded]	15
For every sheep or goat For every sheep or goat	[Impoundment] [Sustenance While Impounded]	14 14
For the giving of written notice to the owner of impounded livestock	[Other Livestock Impoundment Fees]	15
For the walking or transporting of impounded livestock to a pound	[Impoundment]	14
Fraudulently Signing a Petition or Joint Letter	[Meeting Procedure Infringements – Local Law No 10 2015]	6

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 65 of 74

Fee Name	Parent	Page
F [continued]		
Freeway	[Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or	55
Freeway	pathway] [Minor Works – Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or	55
_	pathway] [Works Other than Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway,	55
Freeway	shoulder or pathway]	
Freeway	[Works Other than Minor Works – Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway]	56
G		
Garbage – By Volume	[Garbage]	53
Garbage – By Weight – Hamilton Only Garbage – Minimum Charge	[Garbage]	53 53
Garbage containing Recyclables or Green Waste – By	[Garbage]	53
Volume Garbage Containing Recyclables or Green Waste – By Weight – Hamilton Only	[Garbage]	53
Garbage Containing Recyclables or Green Waste – Minimum Charge	[Garbage]	53
General Hire	[Room Hire]	30
General Hire General Hire – 8 Hours	[Room Hire]	30 30
General Home Care	[Low]	19
General Home Care General Home Care	[Medium] [High]	19 20
General Infringements Administration Fee	[Fees and Permits]	7
General Permit Glenthompson / Coleraine	[Fees and Permits] [Community Transport (Bus)]	7 18
Green Waste – By Volume	[Green Waste]	53
Green Waste – By Weight – Hamilton Only	[Green Waste] [Casual Fees]	53 28
Group – 2 x Adults + 3 x U16 Group Hire	[Squash / Table Tennis]	30
Group Hire Group Hire – Includes Equipment Hire	[Multi Purpose Courts] [Squash / Table Tennis]	30 30
H	[equality raise relinio]	00
HABA/HJBA – Senior/Junior Basketball – Full Court	[User Group Fees]	31
Half Day	[Ansett Pavilion]	35
Hamilton – medium trip	[Community Transport (Bus)] [Community Transport (Bus)]	18 18
Hamilton – short trip Hamilton Alexander College Rowing Club	[Lake Hamilton]	36
Hamilton Angling Club	[Lake Hamilton] [Lake Hamilton]	36 36
Hamilton Aquatic Club Hamilton Athletics Inc	[Mitchell Park]	34
Hamilton Brass	[Hamilton Showgrounds]	36 34
Hamilton District Cricket Association Hamilton Kangaroos Football/Netball Club	[Melville Oval] [Melville Oval]	34
Hamilton Netball Association	[Pedrina Park]	35
Hamilton Rowing Club Hamilton Running Club – As detailed in the users license	[Lake Hamilton] [Mitchell Park]	36 34
agreement	Mahalla Osall	24
Hamilton Rural Fire Brigade (CFA) Hamilton Soccer Club	[Melville Oval] [Pedrina Park]	34 35
Hangar Site Rental – Commercial	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	57 57
Hangar Site Rental – Non Commercial HAS – Junior Squash Pennant	[Hamilton Aerodrome] [User Group Fees]	57 31
HAS – Senior Squash Pennant	[User Group Fees]	31
Have unsecured load on vehicle Head Works Charges	[Infringements (Environment Protection Act)] [Miscellaneous]	18 56
HECC Hire Fees	[Hamilton Showgrounds]	36
Hire Fee Hire Fee	[Hamilton Botanical Gardens] [Penshurst Botanical Gardens]	36 37
Hockey Association	[Pedrina Park]	35
Holds Horse	[Library Services] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	23 57
Horses on Reserves	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	8
HOSC – Swimming Club HOSC – Swimming Club	[User Group Fees] [Other]	30 32
HTTA – Junior Table Tennis	[User Group Fees]	31
HTTA – Senior Table Tennis Hygiene Requirements for Personal Care and Body Art	[User Group Fees] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	31 10
Businesses	Law Maring Cook Edit No. 1 (2010)]	

continued on next page ... Page 66 of 74

Fee Name Parent Page

[continued]

Identifying a Building Site	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	9
Inspection Fee	[Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)]	49
Inspection Fee	[Food Act Registrations]	49 50
Inspection Fee	[Accommodation] [Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration]	50
Inspection Fee Inspection Fee	[Hairdressing]	50
Inspection Fee	[Caravan Park Registrations]	51
Inter Library Loans	[Library Services]	23
Inter Library Loans – Universities	[Library Services]	23
Interest on Other Debts	[Corporate Services]	6
Interest on Rates & Charges – Excludes Special Schemes	[Corporate Services]	6
Interference with Watercourse	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	11
Item 1 – Failure to apply to register a dog or cat	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
Item 10 – Cat at large or not securely confined to owner's	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
premises in restricted municipal district	[D	40
Item 11 – Contravening Council Order relating to presence	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
of dogs and cats in public places Item 12 – Greyhound outside owner's premises not	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
adequately muzzled or not effectively controlled by chain,	[Dog and Out miningements (Domestic Animals Not)]	10
cord or leash		
Item 13 – Dog or cat being a nuisance	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
Item 14 – Not complying with an order to abate nuisance	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
Item 15 – Failure to notify the Council in respect of a dog	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
that is under investigation for an offence against section		
29 of the Act within 24 hours of the dog going missing		
Item 16 – Failure to notify the Council in respect of a dog	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
that is under investigation for an offence against section		
29 of the Act within 24 hours of a change in custody or		
ownership of dog Item 17 – Failure to notify the Council in respect of a dog	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
that is under investigation for an offence against section	[209 and out miningements (20 modulo / minialo / 60/)]	
29 of the Act within 24 hours of a change to the owner's		
address		
Item 18 – Failure to notify the Council in respect of a dog	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
that is under investigation for an offence against section		
29 of the Act within 24 hours of a change to the place		
where the dog is kept	[D	47
Item 19 – Failure of the owner of a dangerous dog to notify	[Dog and Cat Intringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
the Council within 24 hours of the dog going missing	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
Item 2 – Failure to provide declaration in respect of whether a dog is a restricted breed	[Dog and Oat miningements (Domestic Animals Act)]	10
Item 21 – Failure of the owner of a dangerous dog to notify	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
the Council within 24 hours of a change to the place where	[20g and out miningements (20mosto / miniato / tot/]	
the dog is kept		
Item 22 - Failure of the owner of a dangerous dog to notify	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
the Council within 24 hours of a change in ownership of		
the dog		4-7
Item 23 – Failure to ensure that a dangerous dog is	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
properly confined on owner's residential premises	[Deg and Cat Infringements (Demostic Animals Ast)]	17
Item 24 – Failure to ensure that a dangerous dog is	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
properly confined on owner's non-residential premises Item 25 – Failure of the owner of a menacing dog to notify	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
the Council within 24 hours that the dog is missing	[Dog and Out miningements (Domocile / Miniale / lot/)]	
Item 26 – Failure of the owner of a menacing dog to notify	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
the Council within 24 hours of a change to the owner's		
address		
Item 27 – Failure of the owner of a menacing dog to notify	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
the Council within 24 hours of a change to the place where		
the dog is kept	[D	17
Item 28 – Failure of the owner of a menacing dog to notify	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
the Council within 24 hours of a change in ownership of the dog		
Item 29 – Failure to comply with requirement to muzzle or	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
effectively control menacing dog	[Dog and Out miningements (Domocile / Miniale / lot/)]	
Item 3 – Proprietor of domestic animal business selling or	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
giving away a dog or cat not implanted with a prescribed		
permanent identification device		
Item 30 – Keeping a restricted breed dog not acquired	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
before 3 November 2005		4-
Item 31 – Failure of the owner of restricted breed dog to	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
notify the Council within 24 hours of the dog going missing	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
Item 32 – Failure of the owner of restricted breed dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of a change to the	[209 and Oat miningements (Domestic Allinias Act)]	17
owner's address		
Item 33 – Failure of the owner of restricted breed dog to	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	17
notify the Council within 24 hours of a change to the place		
where the dog is kept		

continued on next page ... Page 67 of 74

Fee Name	Parent	Page
[continued]		
Item 34 – Failure of the owner of restricted breed dog to notify the Council within 24 hours of a change in	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	18
ownership of the dog Item 35 – Failure to ensure that a restricted breed dog is	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	18
properly confined on the owner's premises Item 36 – Conducting a domestic animal business that	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	18
does not comply with the relevant Code of Practice Item 37 – Selling a pet shop animal other than in the course of conducting domestic animal business from a registered premises or from a private residence or under	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	18
an approval under the Wildlife Act 1975 Item 4 – Registering dog or cat not wearing Council	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
identification marker Item 5 – Unregistered dog or cat wearing Council	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
identification marker Item 6 – Person other than owner removing, altering or	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
defacing identification marker Item 7 – Dog or cat on private property after notice of	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
objection served Item 8 – Dog at large or not securely confined to owner's	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
premises during day time Item 9 – Dog at large or not securely confined to owner's	[Dog and Cat Infringements (Domestic Animals Act)]	16
premises during night time		
Itinerant Trading permit – per month Itinerant Trading permit – per year	[Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015] [Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015]	7 7
J		
Junior Cricket Association & St Andrews CC	[Pedrina Park]	35
K		
Keen-Agers Table Tennis Program Keeping Excess Animals Keeping of Bees Kennel Club Kiosk Konongwootong Hall	[User Group Fees] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Hamilton Showgrounds] [Ansett Pavilion] [Halls & Other Recreation Facilities]	31 8 9 36 35 33
L		
Land Information Certificates Land Not to be Dangerous Lane Hire or Restricted Area Lane Hire or Restricted Area Laptop & Projector Hire – Ashworth Gallery Large (>50x50x50) Late Fee Late Fee Late Fee Late Fee Later	[Corporate Services] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Hire] [Hire] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [E-Waste] [Food Act Registrations] [Public Health and Wellbeing Act] [Caravan Park Registrations] [Bed Mattress] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Library Services] [Specialist Groups] [Tyres] [Halls & Other Recreation Facilities] [Hamilton Showgrounds] [Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory] [Fees and Permits] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Library Services]	6 12 31 32 21 54 49 50 51 54 21 37 37 37 37 37 23 22 54 33 36 37 7 12 23
M		
Maps (Large SGSC) – Colour Medium (50x50x50) Medium/Heavy Truck Meeting Room Hire – Commercial Meeting Room Hire – Community Groups and Not For Profit Organisations	[Miscellaneous] [E-Waste] [Tyres] [Library Services] [Library Services]	56 54 54 23 23

continued on next page ... Page 68 of 74

M [continued]		
[continued]		
Meter Hood – Deposit	[Fees and Permits] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	7 8
Misleading Conduct Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) –	[Tour Only]	20
Charity & Local		
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local	[Tour & Refreshments]	20
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) –	[Tour Only]	20
Charity & Local	IT-us 0 Defearbasements	21
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) – Charity & Local	[Tour & Refreshments]	21
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) –	[Tour Only]	20
Non Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) –	[Tour & Refreshments]	20
Non Local	[Tour a Noncommento]	20
Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) –	[Tour Only]	20
Non Local Monday to Friday 10.00am to 5.00pm (Business Hours) –	[Tour & Refreshments]	21
Non Local		
Monivae Rowing Club Monthly Direct Debit – 1 Session Per Week	[Lake Hamilton] [One on One]	36 28
Monthly Direct Debit – 1 Session Per Week Monthly Direct Debit – 1 Session Per Week	[Small Group]	28
Monthly Direct Debit – 2 Sessions Per Week	[One on One]	28
Monthly Direct Debit – 2 Sessions Per Week	[Small Group]	28 28
Monthly Direct Debit – 3 Sessions Per Week Monthly Direct Debit – 3 Sessions Per Week	[One on One] [Small Group]	28
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit >	[Minor Works - Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or	55
50kmph) Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit >	pathway] [Minor Works – Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or	55
50kmph) Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit >	pathway] [Works Other than Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway,	56
50kmph)	shoulder or pathway] [Works Other than Minor Works – Not conducted on, or on any part, of the	56
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit > 50kmph)	roadway, shoulder or pathway]	
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit 50kmph or Below)	[Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway]	55
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit 50kmph or Below)	[Minor Works – Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway]	55
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit 50kmph or Below)	[Works Other than Minor Works – Conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway]	56
Municipal Road or Non-Arterial State Road (Speed Limit 50kmph or Below)	[Works Other than Minor Works – Not conducted on, or on any part, of the roadway, shoulder or pathway]	56
N		
		00
Nareen Hall NCV Sheep (Light & Weak or Diseased Animals)	[Halls & Other Recreation Facilities] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	33 57
New Linemarking	[Mitchell Park]	34
New Linemarking	[Pedrina Park]	35
New Registration Fee – Express	[Food Act Registrations] [Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration]	49 50
New Registration Fee – Express New Registration Fee – Express	[Hairdressing]	50
New Registration Fee – General	[Food Act Registrations]	49
New Registration Fee – General	[Accommodation] [Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration]	50 50
New Registration Fee – General New Registration Fee – General	[Hairdressing]	50
New Registration Fee – General	[Caravan Park Registrations]	51
New Roundabout Signs – Council Owned	[Tourism]	51
New Roundabout Signs – Event Owned	[Tourism] [Ansett Pavilion]	52 35
Night Meeting Noise from Vehicles in Public Places	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	10
Non Attendance or No Notification Fee (per hour fee from 20/21)	[Occasional Care]	19
Non FOI Searches	[Corporate Services]	6
Non Hamilton and District Agents Association Sale	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	57
Non Hangar Site Rental – Commercial	[Hamilton Aerodrome] [Hamilton Aerodrome]	57 57
Non Hangar Site Rental – Non Commercial Non Hangar Site User Fee	[Hamilton Aerodrome]	57
Non Return of Key	[Halls & Other Recreation Facilities]	33
Non Return of Key	[Hamilton Botanical Gardens]	36
Non Return of Key Notification to Owner of Impounded Livestock	[Penshurst Botanical Gardens] [Other Livestock Impoundment Fees]	37 15
Notification to Public of Intention to Sell Impounded Livestock	[Other Livestock Impoundment Fees]	15
Nuisance Animals	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	8
0		

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 69 of 74

Fee Name	Parent	Page
O [continued]		
Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Charitable	[Fees and Permits]	7
Purposes Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Commercial	[Fees and Permits]	7
Purposes Occupation of Metered Parking Bays for Commercial	[Fees and Permits]	7
Purposes Occupation of the Road for works in order to: occupy or fence off part of a road, erect a hoarding or overhead protection awning, use a mobile crane or travel tower for any building work, make a hole or excavate or reinstate a hole or excavation or any other works on any part of the road or road reserve	[Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015]	8
Old Hamilton Reservoir Water Supply Oncost on Works – Council works Oncost on Works – Private Works Opening Fees – Weekends, Public Holidays & After Hours Other (Formally Foodstalls) Other Domesticated Animal Other Domesticated Animal Outdoor eating facilities on roads – 1st table Outdoor eating facilities on roads – subsequent tables Outside School Hours Care Oval & Pavilion – Competition – Day Oval & Pavilion – Training – Day Oval & Pavilion – Training – Night	[Miscellaneous] [Miscellaneous] [Miscellaneous] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Community Groups (Not for Profit) Food Premises Annual Registration] [Impoundment] [Sustenance While Impounded] [Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015] [Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015] [Specialist Groups] [Mitchell Park] [Mitchell Park]	56 56 57 49 14 15 7 7 22 34 34 34
P		
P&A Society Parking a Heavy Vehicle in a Residential Zone Parking a Long Vehicle on Roads Parking Controls Parking Fees at meters Parklet Permit – per year Passenger Pavilion Permit & Plans Request Permit Application – General Personal Care Personal Care Personal Care Personal Care Petrol Pumps Photocopying – A4 Page Pool or Spa – information search fee Pool or Spa Registration Fee Private Weighs – Includes Scanning Fee Program Instruction Program Instruction Program Registration Program Remoom Prohibition on Certain Animals Property Maintenance Property Maintenance Property Maintenance Provision of Waste Removal – In Addition to MGB Public Liability Insurance Public Program – Speaker Workshops Purchase of PC headset Purchase of USB	[Hamilton Showgrounds] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Fees and Permits] [Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015] [Tyres] [Pedrina Park] [Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)] [Waste Water Treatment System (Septic Tank)] [Low] [Medium] [High] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Freedom of Information] [Swimming Pools] [Swimming Pools] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Library Services] [School Groups] [Other] [Miscellaneous] [Gym Challenge] [Weekend with Tournament] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Low] [Medium] [High] [Halls & Other Recreation Facilities] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [Programs] [Library Services]	36 10 10 11 7 8 54 35 49 49 19 20 20 11 6 48 48 57 23 31 32 31 28 30 8 19 20 20 33 21 21 23 23
Q		
Queen or King	[Bed Mattress]	54
R		
Rams Recreation Vehicles Refrigerator (Non-degassed) Refuelling Rights Reg. 10 – Engineering plan prepared by Council Reg. 11 – Supervision of works Reg. 6 – Certification of a plan of subdivision Reg. 7 – Alteration of plan under Section 10(2) of the Act	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other] [Hamilton Aerodrome] [Engineering] [Engineering] [Regulation] [Regulation]	57 10 54 57 43 43 42 42

continued on next page ... Page 70 of 74

Reg. 8 – Amendment of certified plan under Section 11(1)	[Regulation]	4
of the Act		
Reg. 9 – Checking of engineering plans	[Engineering] [Caravan Park Registrations]	4 5
Registration Fee < 25 Sites Registration Fee 26 – 50 Sites	[Caravan Park Registrations]	5
Registration Fee 51 – 100 Sites	[Caravan Park Registrations]	5
Legistration of Domestic Animal Business	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act)]	1
telease of Property & Financial Information	[Corporate Services]	(
Removal of Builders' Refuse Removal of Fallen Timber	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	1
temoval of Mud and Animal Excrement	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	,
temoval of Sand and Gravel from Roadsides	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	1
Removal of Waste - Non Council	[Low]	1
emoval of Waste – Non Council emoval of Waste – Non Council	[Medium] [High]	1 2
epairing Vehicles	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	1
Replacement Card	[Library Services]	2
Replacement Customer Card	[Miscellaneous]	3
eplacement domestic animal tag	[Dog and Cat Registration (Domestic Animals Act)]	1 5
eplacement/New Mobile Garbage Bin eplacement/New Mobile Recycling Bin	[Waste Management – Miscellaneous] [Waste Management – Miscellaneous]	5
eplacement/New Organics Bin	[Waste Management – Miscellaneous]	5
equirement to Remove Dog Excrement	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	
espite Care	[Low]	1
espite Care espite Care	[Medium] [High]	1
oadside Grazing	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	2
oom Hire – Casual Users	[Patterson Park]	3
oom Hire – Regular Users (Rock n Rollers, Yoga, Judo,	[Patterson Park]	3
owls, Schools, Mulleraterong) otunda – Electricity Charge	[Hamilton Botanical Gardens]	3
otunda – Electricity Charge	[Penshurst Botanical Gardens]	
oundabout Signs – Date Amendments to Existing	[Tourism]	Ę
oundabout Signs – Installation of Existing	[Tourism]	5
sale of Aerial Photography	[Corporate Services]	1
ale of Prohibited Goods from Council Controlled Land ale of Vehicles	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	1
anitary Facilities	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	
atisfaction Matters	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	3
canning	[Other]	2
canning/Data Fee – Store Cattle ONLY care Guns and Noise Emitting Devices	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	
chool Educational Program – Guided Tour & Activities	[Programs]	2
chool Educational Program – Guided Tour Only	[Programs]	2
chool Educational Program – VCE Forum	[Programs]	2
chool Group chool Group	[Gym or Group Exercise] [Casual Fees]	2
chool Group	[Room Hire]	
chool Group	[Room Hire]	;
chool Group – 8 Hours	[Room Hire]	3
chool Group – Carnival	[Casual Fees] [Casual Use]	2
chool Groups (1 x Oval) chool Swimming Admin Fee	[Casual Fees]	
earch Fee	[Freedom of Information]	
econdary Consent	[Planning and Subdivision – Non Statutory]	3
ES	[Hamilton Showgrounds]	3
etting Up Fee – Chairs/Lectern/Projector heep & Lambs	[Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	į
neep Ear Tag – Supply	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	į
neep Electronic Ear Tag – Supply	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	
neep or Goat	[Impoundment]	,
helters for Animals hipping Containers	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	,
nopping Trolleys	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	
mplex A0	[Photocopying/Printing – Council Related Documents Only]	
mplex A1	[Photocopying/Printing – Council Related Documents Only]	
mplex A2 mplex A3 – Black & White	[Photocopying/Printing – Council Related Documents Only] [Photocopying/Printing – Council Related Documents Only]	
•	[Photocopying/Printing – Council Related Documents Only]	
implex A3 – Coloui	[Other]	2
implex A3 (Black & White)		
implex A3 (Black & White) implex A3 (Colour)	[Other]	2
implex A3 – Colour implex A3 (Black & White) implex A3 (Colour) implex A4 – Black & White implex A4 – Colour		2
Simpley A2 Colour		

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 71 of 74

S [continued]		
Single Single Single Concession Skateboards and Other Wheeled Recreation Devices Small (30x30x30)	[Squash / Table Tennis] [Bed Mattress] [Squash / Table Tennis] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [E-Waste]	29 54 30 11 54
Small Animal Trap – Deposit Soccer Pitch	[Fees and Permits] [Casual Use]	7 35
Social Functions	[Grandstand]	34 43
Stage 1 – Use only	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	
Stage 1 For: a) considering a request to amend a planning scheme; and b) taking action required by Division 1 of Part 3 of the Act; and c) considering any submissions which do not seek a change to the amendment; and d) if applicable, abandoning the amendment		43
Stage 10 – VicSmart Application (other than a class 7, 8 or 9 permit)	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	44
Stage 11 – To develop land (other than a class 2, class 3, class 7 or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is less than \$100,000	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	45
Stage 12 – To develop land (other than a class 4, class 5, or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$100,000 and not more than \$1,000,000	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	45
Stage 13 – To develop land (other than a class 6 or class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$1,000,000 and not more than \$5,000,000	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	45
Stage 14 – To develop land (other than a class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$5,000,000 and not more than \$15,000,000	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	45
Stage 15 – To develop land (other than a class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$15,000,000 and not more than \$50,000,000	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	45
Stage 16 – To develop land (other than a class 8 or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$50,000,000*	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	45
Stage 17 – To subdivide an existing building (other than a	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	45
class 9 permit) Stage 18 – To subdivide land into 2 lots (other than a	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and	45
class 9 or class 16 permit)	Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)] [Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and	45
between lots or consolidate 2 or more lots (other than a	Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	40
class 9 permit) Stage 2 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	44
single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 7 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is \$10,000 or less		
Stage 2 For (i) up to and including 10 submissions which seek a change to an amendment and where necessary referring the submissions to a panel; or	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (regulation 6)]	43
Stage 2 For (ii) 11 to (and including) 20 submissions which seek a change to an amendment and where necessary	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (regulation 6)]	43
referring the submissions to a panel; or Stage 2 For (iii) Submissions that exceed 20 submissions which seek a change to an amendment, and where	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (regulation 6)]	43
necessary referring the submissions to a panel; and Stage 20 – Subdivide land (other than a class 9, class 16, class 17 or class 18 normit)	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	45
class 17 or class 18 permit) Stage 21 – To a) create, vary or remove a restriction	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and	45
within the meaning of the Subdivision Act 1988; or b) create or remove a right of way; or c) create, vary or remove an easement other than a right of way; or d) vary or remove a condition in the nature of an easement (other than right of way) in a Crown grant.	Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	
Stage 22 – A permit not otherwise provided for in the	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	45
regulation	Environment Act 1907 (regulation 9/)	

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 72 of 74

S [continued]		
Stage 3 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	44
more than \$10,000 but not more than \$100,000 Stage 3 For a) adopting the amendment or part of the amendment in accordance with section 29 of the Act; and b) submitting the amendment for approval by the Minister in accordance with section 31 of the Act; and c) giving the notice of the approval of the amendment required by section 36(2) of the Act.	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (regulation 6)]	43
Stage 4 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	44
more than \$100,000 but not more than \$500,000 Stage 4 For a) consideration by the Minister of a request to approve the amendment in accordance with section 35 of the Act; and b) giving notice of approval of the amendment in accordance with section 36(1) of the Act.	[Table 1: Fees for Amendment to Planning Scheme (regulation 6)]	43
Stage 5 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	44
more than \$500,000 but not more than \$1,000,000 Stage 6 – To develop land for a single dwelling per lot or use and develop land for a single dwelling per lot and undertake development ancillary to the use of land for a single dwelling per lot included in the application (other than a class 8 permit or a permit to subdivide or consolidate land) if the estimated cost of development is more than \$1,000,000 but not more than \$2,000,000	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)]	44
Stage 7 – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of development is \$10,000 or less Stage 8 – VicSmart application if the estimated cost of	[Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)] [Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and	44 44
development is more than \$10,000 Stage 9 – VicSmart application to subdivide or consolidate	Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)] [Table 2: Fees for applications for permits under section 47 of the Planning and	44
land	Environment Act 1987 (regulation 9)] [Other]	54
Steel – Non Contaminated Stock Feeding – Large bale	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	57
Stock Feeding – small Bale	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	57
Stock in Transit – Cattle	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	57 57
Stock in Transit – Sheep Storage of Unregistered Vehicles	[Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	11
Stormwater Protection	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	9
Street Litter Bins and Recycling Bins Street Parties, Festivals and Outdoor Entertainment Events	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	10 10
Street parties, street festivals and processions greater than 100 people	[Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015]	8
Street parties, street festivals and processions less than 100 people	[Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015]	0
Student	[General Admission]	22
Student Sump Oil & Oil Filters	[10 or More People] [Other]	22 54
Supervision & Lifeguard	[Hire]	32
Surrender at animal pound of cat	[Animal Surrender]	14
Surrender at animal pound of dog Swim Lesson – 1st Child/Participant	[Animal Surrender] [Aquatic Education]	14 29
Swim Lesson – 2nd Child/Participant	[Aquatic Education]	29
Swim Lesson – People with Disability	[Aquatic Education]	29
Swim Lesson – Private Instructor Swim Lesson – Squad	[Aquatic Education] [Aquatic Education]	29 29
Swim Program – Instructor (School Groups etc) Swimming Program	[Aquatic Education] [Aquatic Education]	29 29
Т		
Taking Water from Council Operated Standpipes, Roadside Dams, Culverts and Lake Hamilton	[Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)]	11
Technical Support – (Minimum 3 Hours)	[Other]	22
Technical Support – Additional Hours as Required continued on next page	[Other]	22 Page 73 of 74
Continued on next page		raye /3 01 /4

Page

Fee Name

Fee Name	Parent	Page
T [continued]		
Teenage Training Time Program Temporary Dwellings Temporary Vehicle Crossing and Maintaining Crossings Terminal Building – Lease Thrifty Thursday Toilets Touch Up Linemarking Touch Up Linemarking Town Entrance Signs – Hamilton Toy Inflatable (small, each) Toy Inflatable (small, each) Tractor – Diameter <1m Tractor – Diameter <2m Trading, Collections, Subscriptions and Raffles Training Courses Transfer Fee Transfer Fee Transfer Fee Transfer Fee Transfer Fee Transfer Fee Transfer Foe Transfer Fee Transfer Foe Transfer Fee Transfer Foe Transfer Fee Transfer Foe	[Gym or Group Exercise] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Hamilton Aerodrome] [General Admission] [Ansett Pavilion] [Mitchell Park] [Pedrina Park] [Tourism] [Other] [Other] [Tyres] [Tyres] [Tyres] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Library Services] [Accommodation] [Beauty Parlour/Skin Penetration] [Hairdressing] [Caravan Park Registrations] [Aquatic Facilities Registrations] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [Hamilton Regional Livestock Exchange]	27 9 10 57 22 35 34 35 51 32 32 54 54 10 23 50 50 50 51 51 8 21 57
U		
Umpires Association Under Lights – Team Training ONLY Under Lights – Team Training ONLY Upright Piano Hire Use of Chimneys, Purpose Built Outdoor Cooking and/or Heating Devices Use of Oval or Court Lighting Using a Replica of the Common Seal without Authority Using Footpaths for Commercial Activities Using Incinerators and Open Air Burning Using Lake Hamilton Waterway and Reserve Using the Common Seal without Authority	[Hamilton Showgrounds] [Multi Purpose Courts] [Multi Purpose Courts] [Venue & Additional Hire Fees] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Melville Oval] [Meeting Procedure Infringements – Local Law No 10 2015] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Other Infringements/Fees – Community Local Law No. 1 (2015)] [Meeting Procedure Infringements – Local Law No 10 2015]	36 35 35 21 12 34 6 10 11 11
V		
Vasey Hall Vehicle Crossings Construction Venue Hire – (Minimum 3 Hours) Venue Hire – Additional Hours as Required	[Halls & Other Recreation Facilities] [Fees – Community Local Law no.1 of 2015] [Other] [Other]	33 7 22 22
W		
Walking/Transporting Impounded Livestock to Pound Weekend and Outside Business Hours Wet Exercise Whole Day Winda Mara Children's Program	[Other Livestock Impoundment Fees] [Tour Only] [Tour & Refreshments] [Tour Only] [Tour & Refreshments] [Group Bookings] [Ansett Pavilion] [Specialist Groups]	15 20 20 21 21 30 35 22